TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS
Land Where Flight Began

Birthplace of
Aviation

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on Tuesday, May 21, 2024, at 5:30 p.m., the Kill Devil Hills
Planning Board will hold its regular meeting of the month in the Town Hall Meeting Room located at 102
Town Hall Drive, Kill Devil Hills.

A printed packet is available for public inspection in the Office of the Town Clerk, 102 Town
Hall Drive. To schedule an inspection time, contact the Department at 252-449-5300. Packet materials
can be viewed on the Town’s website at https://www.kdhnc.com/743/Meetings-Agendas-Packets-
Minutes.

Written public comments for the Planning Board can be emailed to info@kdhnc.com. Comments
must include your name and address and are limited to three minutes for individuals, and five minutes
when speaking for a group.

AGENDA
Call to Order
Agenda Approval
Approval of the Minutes of the February 13, 2024, meeting
Public Comment
Response to Public Comment
Ongoing Business
New Business

1. Site Plan Review — 201 W Martin Street — Proposed Professional Office Building (Dentist
Office)

2. Minor Subdivision Review — Ocean Breeze Townhomes: Phase 2 — Proposed 8-Lot Minor
Subdivision

3. Minor Subdivision Review — Ocean Breeze Townhomes: Phase 3 — Proposed 8-Lot Minor

Subdivision
Public Comment
Response to Public Comment
Board Member Comment
Adjournment

Posted this 16" day of May 2024.

Jennifer Stecher
Administrative Assistant/Deputy Town Clerk

Copies to: Mayor and Board of Commissioners, Planning Board members in their packet
materials; Town Manager; Town bulletin boards; Town Sunshine List, including all
local news media; Electronic Distribution List; Town website and social media; file

Post Office Box 1719+ 102 Town Hall, Kill Devil Hills, North Carolina 27948 « 252-449-5300 = www.kdhne.com



Minutes of the Tuesday, February 13, 2024, meeting of the Kill Devil Hills Planning Board
held at 5:30 p.m. in the Town Hall Meeting Room, 102 Town Hall Drive, Kill Devil Hills,
North Carolina.

Members Present:  Chairperson Howard Buchanan, Becky Breiholz, T. Dillon Heikens,
Michael Lowack, Sandie Markland, Natalie Painter, and Ron Seidman, 11

Others Present: Cameron Ray, Assistant Planning Director; and Jennifer Stecher, Deputy
Town Clerk

Call to Order

At 5:30 p.m., Chairperson Howard Buchanan called the Tuesday, February 13, 2024,
meeting of the Kill Devil Hills Planning Board to order and welcomed everyone present.

Agenda Approval

Natalie Painter moved to approve the agenda for this meeting. Ron Seidman seconded the
motion, which was approved by a unanimous, 6-0, vote.

Approval of the Minutes of the December 19, 2023 meeting

Mr. Seidman moved to approve the December 19, 2023, meeting minutes, as presented.
Sandie Markland seconded the motion, which was approved by a unanimous, 6-0, vote.

Public Comment

Response to Public Comment
Ongoing Business

New Business

A Proposed Zoning Amendments - §153.355(A) Site Plan Requirements & §153.357
Site Plan Review Process for Commercial, Multi-Family and Special Use
Applications: Reduce Number of Copies Required for Review Process

During the January 24, 2024 Board of Commissioners meeting, the Town Clerk presented
a report on ways to reduce the Town’s carbon footprint as this is one of the Board’s goals for
Kill Devil Hills. One item that was presented was to decrease the number of paper copies
required for site plan review. After consideration, the Board directed Staff to develop an
ordinance amendment to decrease the required number to five accompanied by an electronic
copy.

DRAFT Minutes
February 13, 2024
Planning Board
Page 1 of 3



Town Code §153.355(A) & §153.357 currently requires fifteen copies of plans to be
submitted at each submittal, which is a minimum of three submittals for a total of 45 copies.
Included in the meeting packet was a proposed amendment to §153.355(A) & §153.357 to
decrease the required number of copies for site plan review from fifteen to five accompanied by
an electronic copy. As proposed, the reduced total number of copies will significantly reduce the
amount of paper resources used for the site plan review process as well as reducing the costs for
applicants.

Staff recommended forwarding the attached zoning amendments to §153.355(A) Site
Plan Requirements & §153.357 Site Plan Review Process for Commercial, Multi-Family and
Special Use Applications and consistency statement to the Board of Commissioners with a
favorable recommendation.

Ms. Painter moved to forward the Proposed Zoning Amendments - §153.355(A) Site Plan
Requirements & §153.357 Site Plan Review Process for Commercial, Multi-Family and Special
Use Applications: Reduce Number of Copies Required for Review Process and consistency
statement with approval to the Board of Commissioners. Dillon Heikens seconded the motion,
which passed with a unanimous 6-0 vote.

2. Proposed Amendments — §10 General Provisions, §150 Building Regulations, §151
Flood Damage Prevention, §152 Subdivisions, and §153 Zoning: Modify Notice of
Violation, Civil Penalties, and Appeals Procedures to Clarify Procedures

The proposed amendments have been prepared to modify the Town’s notice of violation,
civil penalties, and appeals procedures for clarification. The amendments are to the following
chapters; §10 General Provisions, §150 Building Regulations, §151 Flood Damage Prevention,
§152 Subdivisions, and §153 Zoning.

The proposed amendment to Chapter 10 General provisions included the addition of
definitions and revisions for consistency with the definitions. The proposed definitions are “Civil
Penalty” and “Violation™ and are being proposed so that it is clear what these items are when
referred to in portions of Chapter 10. Additionally, Chapter 10 included language revisions and
was restructured to clarify verbiage to be consistent with definitions while being more organized
for the interpretation for Town Staff and the public in regards to violations, who is authorized to
issue violations, civil penalties, and appeals to violations.

The proposed amendment to Chapter 150 Building Regulations provides a new section
for appeals to decisions made by a building inspector in regard to the enforcement of the North
Carolina Building Code. Appeals to the decisions are required by NCGS to be heard by the
North Carolina Department of Insurance and the amendment provided reference in the Town
Code for this process.

The proposed amendment to Chapter 151 Flood Damage Prevention revised the appeal
board for corrective procedures appeals to the Board of Adjustment, which is the appropriate
board to review an appeal of this ordinance. Additionally, a new section was added for all
appeals of Chapter 151 to provide proper procedure by reference.

The proposed amendment to Chapter 152 Subdivisions restructured the section for
violations and appeals to be at the end of the ordinance to be consistent with other Town Code

DRAFT Minutes
February 13, 2024
Planning Board
Page 2 of 3



sections. Additionally, the amendment added a new section for all appeals to the Subdivision
ordinance and provided proper procedure by reference.

The proposed amendment to Chapter 153 Zoning Code revised the enforcement section
to reference the proper section 10.18 for violations of the Town Code. Additionally, the
amendment added a new section for all appeals to the Zoning Ordinance and provided proper
procedure reference.

These amendments do not change how violations or appeals are handled day to day. The
purpose is to clarify the existing language to make it more user-friendly and easier to understand
to the public.

Staff recommended forwarding the amendments to §10 General Provisions, §150
Building Regulations, §151 Flood Damage Prevention, §152 Subdivisions, and §153 Zoning and
consistency statement to the Board of Commissioners with a favorable recommendation.

Ms. Markland suggested the mail service be lengthened from three days to five or seven
days given the current circumstance of mail service. Staff noted the three days is based on notice
procedures for the State and Staff will research the possibility of using five to seven days for
mail service.

Mr. Lowack moved to forward the Proposed Amendments — §10 General Provisions,
§150 Building Regulations, §151 Flood Damage Prevention, §152 Subdivisions, and §153
Zoning: Modify Notice of Violation, Civil Penalties, and Appeals Procedures to Clarify
Procedures and consistency statement with approval to the Board of Commissioners. Becky
Breiholz seconded the motion, which passed with a unanimous 6-0 vote.

Public Comment
Response to Public Comment
Board Member Comment

Chairman Buchanan congratulated Dillon Heikens for being appointed to the BOC and
thanked him for services to the Planning Board.

Adjournment

There being no further business before the Planning Board at this time, Ms. Markland
moved to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Breiholz seconded the motion, which was approved by a
unanimous, 6-0, vote.

It was 5:37 p.m.

Submitted by:

Jennifer Stecher
Administrative Assistant/Deputy Town Clerk

DRAFT Minutes
February 13, 2024
Planning Board
Page 3 of 3



Director of Assistant Director of

Planning and Inspections \ Planning and Inspections
MEREDITH GUNS 3 CAMERON RAY
Building Inspector - Senior Planner
MARTY SHAW % 2 alion RYAN LANG

CHARLES THUMAN M CAR
Code Enforcement Officer THE TOWN OF KILL DE‘,V[L HILLS Zoning Administrator
JORDAN BLYTHE NORTH CAROLINA DONNA ELLIOTT

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

May 21, 2024

Memorandum

To: Planning Board

From: Ryan Lang, Senior Planner /£,_

Subject: SITE PLAN REVIEW — 1106 Blue Jay Street — Proposed Professional Office Building

(Dentist Office)

Enclosed is a site plan review submittal by Creative Engineering Solutions, on behalf of Driftwood
Dental, for a proposed office building (Dentist Office) at 1106 Blue Jay Street in the Commercial Zone.
The proposed plan calls for construction of a 3,400 square foot office building with 20 parking spaces,
and associated site improvements. The Professional Office (L) is a permitted use in the Commercial Zone
153.176. Attached you will find the site plan application, proposed site plan, site narrative, and
applicants response to Staff's Technical Review comments.

The applicant has addressed most of staffs initial technical review comments; however the following
conditions remain to be addressed:

Planning
1. Revise total proposed lot coverage to include area without permeable paver reduction. Revise
in “Project Narrative” and in Note #14 on “Lot 1R Notes” sheet C2. Total area occupied and
obstructed by and structure above the ground shall not exceed 75%.
2. Lighting Plan: Plan does not show lights that are shown on proposed floor plan. Revised plans
shall be submitted identifying all provided light sources. All sides of the building are required to
be lit. SW corner of building does not show light provided.

Staff recommends that the Planning Board forward the plan to the Board of Commissioners with a
favorable recommendation after the above listed conditions have been addressed.

102 Town Hall Drive * PO Box 1719 * Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948 * (252) 449-5318 * Fax (252) 441-4102




Town of Kill Devil Hills Planning and Inspections
Commercial Site Plan Review Application*

Applicant

Name: Dr. Trahey Maner

Property Owner
Name: Sapling Land Company, LLC

Address: 422 Brldge Lane

Nags Head, NC 27959

Address: 422 Brldge Lane

Nags Head, NC 27958

Phone: Phone:
Fax: Fax:
Cell: 252.256.2793 Cell:

Property Location
Address: 1106 Blue Jay St

Lot BlOCk‘ 1-R, Block 17

Subdivision: Kill Devil Hills Realty Corp

Pin#: 988312867930

Zoning District:  [Commercial ~ [Jr1-1 Oz Oomr
Total Lot Size: 31,751 Sq. Ft. Disturbed Area: 25,000 Sq. Ft.
Contractor
Company Name: License Number:
Name: Phone:
Address: Cell:
Fax:
Town Privilege License Number:
Construction Information
Type of Construction:
DAssembly [Business OEducational DFactory/Industria] DHigh Hazard
Olimstitutional OIMercantile  [IResidential DStqrage DUtilitnyisc.
[INew Construction  [lAddition ~ [IRepair/Replace Cremodel Oother:
Square Footage Proposed: Covered Porch 101 Mechanical 249
Interior Space: 3,570 Sq. Ft, Covered Deck(s): Sq. Ft.  Storage: Sq. Ft.
Garage: Sq. Ft. # of Bedrooms: # of Open Deck(s):
Proposed Square Footage: 10,948 + Existing Square Footage: 0 = 10,948 Total Sq. Ft,
% Impervious Coverage: 28.38 + % Pervious Coverage: 6.1 = 3448 Total % Coverage
# of Parking Spaces: Existing: ° Proposed: ° Total: 20
Septic Tank Permit #: _ Construction Type:
Hstimated Construction Cost (including labor and materials): ?f /' ‘ Tﬂ’/ f/. / (b )
Flood Information
Flood Zone: [ VE |:| AE W x Base Flood Elevation:

Proposed First Floor Elevation: 10.2

Sq. Ft Below Base Flood Elevation: N/A

*This form is designed as a guide for Commercial Site Plan Review.
Additional plans and information will be required prior to building permits.



Project Description

Development of a two-story wood framed structure in support of a dentist office operation. Site improvements will be comprised of

parking with associative drive aisle, lighting, sidewalk, stormwater, and utility infrastructure improvements.

Required Site Plan Information Checklist:

Permit Application (Completed)
& Site Plan Including the following
e Submittal Requirements:

Vicinity Map

(3 15 Copies of Site Plan & Building Plan Elevations — Front, Side, and Rear

£ Tentative Health Department Approval

& Site Plan Development Review Fee Paid in Full

e Ixisting Conditions:

Boundary of Entire Lot
Width and Location of Existing Right of Ways
Nature, Purpose, Locations, and Size of Existing Easements
Iron Pins and Concrete Monuments
Scale (17 = 50” Minimum)
North Arrow
Streets Including Width of Pavement
All Underground Utilities, Gas/Propane Below or Above Grade
Dare Co. Register of Deeds Map Book/Subdivision Ref.
Street Address
Present Recorded Owner, Developer, Engineer contacts
Adjacent Property Owners, Adj. Use & Zone
Corp. of Engineers Report / Wetland Study
NFIP Flood Zone (ref: Elevation Datum (NAVD 1988))
Minimum, Lot Size indicated
e Proposed Improvements:
Zoning Use Compliance/Setbacks labeled
Landscaping Plan / Buffers / Screening (per section 153.073)
Lighting Plan - photometric showing point output (section 153.074)
Sedimentation & Erosion Control Plan including details
Disturbed Areas delineated & areas calculated
Location of Sidewalks on the Croatan Highway and Curbs
Location of Sewer Facilities and Drain field
Proposed Building Type, # of Floors and dimensions, floor area ratio, Height
Existing and Finished Grades of Entire Site
Storm Water Management Plan including calculations
Total Units and Density per Acre (Multi-Family) or floor area ratio (in OIR)
Lot Size and Lot Coverage Calculation
Utility Plan indicating location & sizes of proposed improvements
Water Service Sizing Checklist
Layout, Size and Number of Parking Spaces including handicap w/ setbacks
(Each Space Numbered)
Fire Lane and Driveways
Loading Zone (Commercial Sites)
Mail Delivery Cluster Sites (Multi-Family)

DI DDEDEDNEDUNEDDMEDDm

IDDDOEDNEDNOERONEDEED@

aom



Proposed First Floor Elevation

Dumpster Pad Location

Proposed Sign Location

Sight triangle shown

Commercial Building Plans showing architectural compliance
Plans to N.C.D.O.T. ( if required)

NC Engineer/Land Surveyor Seal on Site Plan

D0DNmODm

##% The items listed in the Site Plan portion of the above checklist represent information that must be
indicated on any site plan submitted for review by the Kill Devil Hills Planning Department, Planning
Board, and Board of Commissioners. All of the above required documents shall be submitted on or
before the 3rd Tuesday of each month. Upon completion of review, the Planning Board shall transmit
its recommendations to the Board of Commissioners. The Board of Commissioners shall review site
plans on the second Monday of each month.

Signature of Applicant: %&“”L’\J{J}VP‘ (Date) = l’ \‘\} z2o2-Y

01-20-12



BEACON

ARCHITECTURE + DESIGN, PLLC
PO BOX 1827, KITTY HAWK, NC 27949
PHONE: 252-441-6767, FAX: 252-261-6045

MANER DENTIST OFFICE - RESPONSES TO STAFF COMMENTS 5/7/24

Planning

1. Revise application to include building square footage. (Chris)
2. Note if contractor is to be determined. Answer: Contractor is yet to be determined

3. Provide Utility Plan, Answer: A separate utility plan has been provided and is noted as Sheet C-
4

Project Narrative

1. Zoning and Neighboring Uses. Answer: This section has been revised to notate the correct
description for neighboring uses.

2. Development standards: #2 Provide Total Built Upon Area %: This section has been updated to
reflect the built upon area percentage.

3. Maximum Building Height #4: Maximum 50’, Proposed 35’. Answer: This section has been
revised to reflect the maximum 50’ building height.

4, #5 1 Parking Space per 250 square feet of gross floor area. (1 space per 250 square feet of gross
floor area provided the area that would be required for parking at the ratio above remain open
area used for landscaping, stormwater or other use that does not create impervious area.
Answer: This notation has been revised to notate the referenced language.

5. Stormwater Narrative:

a. Add 4.3” inches of rainfall. Answer: This reference has been added.
b. State Stormwater Permit required under “Existing Permits”. Answer: This notation has
been added.

6. Utilities: Lighting plan required for the entire site. Plan submitted only includes the photometry
for parking areas. Answer- Photometric data has been provided for the site through to the
property lines. Supplemental solar bollards have been provided along the sidewalk and depicted
on Sheet C4 Utility Plan. The remaining photometry is depicted on a separate exhibit provided
by the vendor.

Sheet C1 Existing Conditions Plan:

1. A 20'x50’ construction entrance is required. Answer:; A 20°x50’ construction entrance is provided
on sheet C-1

2. Add to Erosion Control Sequence:” Obtain all necessary Federal, State, or Town of Kill Devil Hills
permits prior to land disturbance”. Answer: This note has been provided prior to the
construction sequence schedule.

Sheet C-2 Site Development Plan:



10.
11.

BEACON

ARCHITECTURE + DESIGN, PLLC
PO BOX 1827, KITTY HAWK, NC 27949
PHONE: 252-441-6767, FAX: 252-261-6045

Add “Lot 1-R Notes” from Sheet C5 to Sheet C2. Answer: The Lot 1-R Notes have heen added.
Add location of stop sign to exit at Martin St. Answer: The stop sign notation has been added.
Dimension distance from edge of curbing on east side of entrance/exit to right of way
intersection of Martin Street and Blue Jay Street. Answer: A dimensional distance has been
provided.

Provide the proposed square footage of the office building: Answer: The building square footage
information has been provided.

Add location of proposed HVAC. Answer: The location of the HVAC stand is provided.

Identify curbing and add detail on details sheet: Answer: This information was previously
provided,

Revise permeable pavers symbol in “Surface Features”. Answer: The hatched pattern on the
plan matches the legend pattern and description.

Propose how the rear grade will be established for walkway appears to enter business and have
large fall in grade. Retaining wall will likely be required. Answer: No retaining wall is required.
Please reference Sheet C3.

Note is dumpster will be serviced by Town of Kill Devil Hills Public Services or Private Hauler.
Answer: The dumpster location has been revised and discussed with Public Services for
serviceability.

Show free standing sign location. Answer: This location is depicted on the plan,

Recommend adding a 5’ sidewalk along Martin Street Right of Way. The sidewalk is included in
the pedestrian plan. Answer: Public Services and the Town Engineer are requesting drainage
improvements in the right of way which are in direct conflict with a potential sidewalk and the
goal of tree preservation.

Sheet C-3 Grading and Drainage Plan:

1L,

Provide grading details for entire site including elevations of proposed sidewalk around rear of
building and with retaining wall. Answer: Final grading spot elevations and finish grade contours
are provided. A retaining wall is not required. Please reference the architectural west side
building elevation.

Identify stormwater management features. Answer: Stormwater Management Control
Measures are accurately depicted and notated.

Provide detail for riprap outlet protection. Answer: This detail information is provided on Detail
Sheet C6

Sheet C-4 Landscaping Plan

1.

Provide breakdown per property line of required trees and shrubs and numbers on proposed
site plan. Answer: The plan has been updated to include this information.

Fence provided on west property line shall be 5’ off of property line, landscaping required to be
between fence and property line. Answer: The fence has been deleted.



BEACON

ARCHITECTURE + DESIGN, PLLC
PO BOX 1827, KITTY HAWEK, NC 27949
PHONE: 252-441-6767, FAX: 252-261-5045

3. Fence provided on north property line shall be 10’ off of property line, landscaping required to
be between fence and property line. Answer: The fence has been deleted.

4. Note landscaping minimum planting trees for shrubs and trees. Answer: Minimum planting
heights have been notated.

5. Note permanent ground cover for disturbed areas. Answer: A note has been provided describing
the requirement for the establishment of a permanent ground cover.

Sheet C-5 Site Construction Details :

1. Lot 1-R Notes:
a. Minimum Building Setback: Side Yard 10, Side Street 15’, Double Frontage 30'. Answer:
This note has been revised to referenced the language above.
b. Revise “Total Project Area” to Lot size. Answer: The language has been revised.
FIRM Zone: Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation (RFPE) in Shaded X and X zones west
of NC 12, the RFPE is eight feet NAVD 1988 or the natural grade elevation if the natural
grade is greater than eight feet NAVD 1988. Answer: This language has been revised.
d. Proposed Lot Development Coverage: add % of total built upon area. Answer: This
information has been provided.
e. Average Building Height: add Max 50’ Answer: This language has been added
3. Label Details for Curb & Gutter: Answer: The details are labeled appropriately.
4. Construction Entrance #2: required width is 20’. Answer: The entrance width has been modified.
5. Provide details on stormwater management features. Answer: Stormwater Management Details
are provided.

Proposed Architectural Drawings

Directions of proposed elevations noted on floor plan Al1.1.
Roof overhangs dimensioned on sheet A1.3

Roof heights from top plate to ridge dimensioned on sheet 2.1
Building materials noted on sheets A2.1 and A2.2,

LD pa

Building Inspector:

1. Note location of ADA signage on site plan. Answer: The sign location has been notated.

Solid Waste:

1. The dumpster site does not meet Town Standards for serviceable dumpsters by the Town. If the
applicant intends to use a private hauler for dumpster service, the plans need to indicate that a
private hauler is to be utilized for the site. If the applicant intends to be serviced by the Town,
the dumpster site will need to be redesigned per the attached Town of Kill Devil Hills one



Streets:

1.

BEACON

ARCHITECTURE + DESIGN, PLLC
PO BOX 1827, KITTY HAWK, NC 27949
PHONE: 252-441-6767, FAX: 252-261-6045

dumpster diagram. Answer: The dumpster location has been relocated on site to meet the Town
of Kill Devil Hills requirements.

Provide edge of pavement grades along W. Martin Street across the site. Answer: The right of
way elevations are generally flat. Supplemental existing grade elevations will be acquired and
submitted with the construction plans.

Curbs tying into Boundary Street (corrected W. Martin Street), will need to have a gutter pan
between the curb and the asphalt and valley gutter should be along the asphalt across the
driveway drainaging water away from the asphalt. The street flows east so a flume may be
needed on the easet end of the driveway. Answer: A concrete driveway apron has been
proposed in lieu of asphalt.

Install drop inlet on the west side of the driveway with HDPE pipe extending to the existing ditch
in Blue Jay St with outlet invert matching the existing pipe under W Martin Street at Blue Jay 5t
and with a stubbed capped pipe on the west end of the structure. A second drop inlet should be
placed in the pipe alignment near the southeast property corner. Answer: This information has
been supplied on Sheet C3.

Road side swales need to be installed in W Martin Street to the east and west to the property
line as they extend to capture the street drainage. Clearing in the areas west of the driveway will
be needed for the stormwater installations. Answer: A roadway swale has been depicted on the
supporting site plan sheets.

Provide detailed grading of the driveways that demonstrates that all site stormwater is captured
on site or bmps that will capture water draining from the site directing water to the storm
basins. Answer: A slotted drain has been provided across the driveway to capture on-site rainfall
runoff to the maximum extent feasible.

Water System:

1.

Show meter box and add “BY TOWN” to the “PROPOSED 1" METER", Answer: This information
has been noted on the utility plan sheet.

Provide RPZ just downstream of the meter for the high hazard use. Answer: The RPZ is depicted
on the utility plan.

Fees associated with proposed service is based upon the current fee schedule. Answer:
Acknowledged.

Town Engineer:

1,

We concur with Public Services comments, but recommend that the pipe tying into the existing
Blue Jay Street system be a 15” HDPE “sock drain”, with a downsteam invert of about 4.1 (as
deep as feasible) , then extending westward to and across the site at a relatively flat slope (e.g.
0.10%). The roadside swale along the propertys frontage would lighpoint at the entrance and
drain to the two DI's. Answer:



BEACON

ARCHITECTURE + DESIGN, PLLC
PO BOX 1827, KITTY HAWK, NC 27949
PHONE: 252-441-6767, FAX: 252-261-6045

The stormwater management design is generally satisfactory, but no information was provided
on the Seasonal High Water Table, (SHWT).... Answer: A site specific soils investigation has been
scheduled and will be required as part of the NCDEQ state stormwater management permit
application. A copy of this information along with the permit approval will be provided in
conjunction with the building permit application.
A couple of minor suggestions:
a. The concrete wheel stop detail indicates a height of 71/2”. A height of 6” would reduce
the instances of dragging for lower clearance vehicles. Answer: The wheel stop detail
has been revised with a vertical dimensional height of 6”.
b. The light-duty pavement detail calls out 2” min. concrete surface course NCDOT Type SF
9.5B.....Answer: The detail has been deleted since the pavement surface has been
modified to concrete.

Fire Marshal

Police

i

Water test shall be completed to determine water flow for fire suppression. Answer: A service
provider has been contacted to coordinate this test directly with the KDH Fire Department. A
tentative date has been scheduled for this test.

New hydrant may need to be put in. This will be determined once the water test is completed
for flow and current location of all fire hydrants. Answer: Please see note above.

The fire lane drive aisle shall be able to support the weight of the fire apparatus. Answer: The
paved surface type has been modified to concrete and note to the effect included.

It appears there is a stop bar and stop sign indicated/marked on the site development plan but
not labeled where the driveway meets Martin. Answer: The stop sign and stop bar have been
positioned on the driveway apron to reduce any potential conflicts with vehicles travelling along
Martin 5t.



CREATIVE ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS, PLLC
FIRM LICENSE P-0970
262 MOTHER VINEYARD RD., MANTED, NC 27954
WWW.CREATIVEENGINEERINGOBX.COM

CREATIVE ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS

Lots 1R Project Development Narrative

Project Name: Lot 1-R, Block 17, Kill Devil Hills Realty Corp Subdivision Dental Office Development Plan
Address: 1106 Blue Jay St
Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948

Parcel ID Number(s): 004379000
Recorded Reference: Lot 1-R: D.B 1717, Pg. 261, P.C. H, Slide 110
Total Project Area: 31,751 ft.” = (0.73 ac. )
Firm Zone Community Panels: Zone X
Revision Date: June 19, 2020
Ownership: Sapling Land Company, LLC

422 Bridge Lane

Nags Head, NC 27959

Zoning and Neighboring Uses:
The subject property is currently undeveloped, lying within the C Commercial zoning classification. Directly
neighboring the property are the following uses, also located within the associative zoning classification;

s East-Blue Jay Street 50’ R/W. (C), unimproved

e South-Martin St. 50’ R/W (C), improved

+  West- developed residential- Lot 10:Harry Meraklis, Lot 9:Michelle Rogerson, Lot 8: Jogn & Shirley Cook

Residential Low-Density (RL)
s North-Harding St. 30’ R/W. (C), unimproved

Description of Development Proposal:

The intent of this application is to support site development activities related to the proposed construction of a 3,401
s.f. dentist office building to be located in Kill Devil Hills Township, Dare County, NC. The site development plan
consists of vehicular access, parking and associative drainage & utility infrastructure improvements in support of the
proposed application, (see attached sheet with tabular coverage breakdown). Currently, the subject property is
unimproved, with double frontage with the main access via Martin St. to the south, and frontage along Blue Jay St.
which is currently unimproved to the east.

Proposed Disturbed Acreage: 25,000 s.f.
“404” Wetland Acreage: 0 ac.
Proposed Wetland Impacts: None

Development Standards Required and Proposed:
The subject property lies within Kill Devil Hills Township, Dare County, North Carolina, within the Commercial zoning
district. Professional Offices are a permitted development use, as defined in the Town of Kill Devil Hills Code of
Ordinances. The following describes how the provisions of the ordinance are being applied with this proposal;
1. Minimum Building Setbacks:
a. Frontyard: 30 feet.
b. Sideyard: 10 feet (west)
c. Sidevyard: 15feet (east)
d. Rearyard: 30 feet.

1106 BLUE JAY ST 1



2. Lot Development Coverage:
Buildings: 3,401 s.f.
Vehicular Drive Area: 4,525 s.1.
Permeable pavers (60% lot coverage reduction): 1,295 sf
Concrete Walkways:759 s.f.
Dumpster Pad: 60 sf
Total Lot Coverage: 9,903 s.1. (31.2%)
3. Proposed built-upon area coverage:
Buildings:3,401 s.f.
Vehicular Drive Area: 4,525 s.1.
Permeable Pavers: 0 s.f ( permeable paver systems considered 100% pervious in accordance with NCDEQ
MDC)
Concrete Walkways:759 s.f.
Dumpster Pad: 56 sf
Proposed built-upon area: 8,741 s.f. (27.5%)
4. Building Elevation Information:
Building Finished Floor Elevation: 10.2" MSL
Gross Floor Area: 3570 SF
Maximum Building Height: 50°, Proposed Building Height 35’
6. Off-Street Parking Requirements:
Per Table of Parking Requirements:
Professional Office: (1) Parking Space per 250 sf of gross floor area provided the area that would be required
for parking at the ratio remain open area used for landscaping, stormwater or other use that does not create
impervious area
Gross floor area: 3570 sf of gross floor
Total Number of Parking Spaces Req'd: 14.3
Number of Parking Spaces Proposed: (19) 10'x20’ Parking Spaces, (1) ADA accessible parking stalls. Parking
surface areas are comprised of asphalt surfaces.
7. Driveway Width:
Minimum driveway width required: 24’
Driveway Width provided: 24’

o

Soils & Land Use
The subject properties contain typical characteristics of the shrub zone landscape seen along the North
Carolina Coast. The landscape exhibits the physical features of the coastal transitional zone, with transition
from the broad flats of a shrub zone from the east to a gently sloping dune ridge formation to the west. The
topography in the area of the proposed development is relatively flat with sparse vegetation within the interior
of the lot and bordered by live oak hammocks and pines along the property perimeter. Existing surface
drainage is provided by way of localized infiltration.

The development layout has been designed in a way to utilize the existing vegetative buffer and adapt the site
improvements to maximize the retention of trees throughout the site. The soil types generally consist of
Duckston fine sands which are described as exhibiting rapid permeability characteristics above the water
table which is estimated to be 36 inches below surface. Due to the soil characteristics, the site provides the
opportunity to employ infiltration devices to address flood control and a water quality component via filtration
into the surrounding sandy soils.

Theinfiltration rate of the soilinfluences the volume of surface runoff that results from given storm events, (i.e.
soils with high infiltration rates produce lower runoff volumes). As per the USDA, SCS, Soil Survey of Dare
County, NC, the soils group within the project limits evaluated predominately consist of Duckston, type A soils
group, consisting of soils with the high infiltration rates, (20 in/hr).



Stormwater Narrative:

The stormwater management system has been designed for the 10-yr, 2-hr, 4.3” rainfall design storm flood
control requirement as required by the Town of Kill Devil Hills Code of Ordinances Ordinance.

The proposed impervious surfaces will primarily sheet flow overland to both a collection swale to the east and
aconnected infiltration basin, sited along the southern and western project boundary. Stormwater runoff from
the building will be collected and dispersed via a perimeter collection system to the adjoining driveways to
sheet flow into a single infiltration basin sited along the property frontage. The eastern portion of the parking
area has been outfitted with a concrete curb to convey runoff, via several concrete flumes, through a sump
and velocity dissipation device, and into a perimeter collection swale. Erosion control stone is proposed at all
inlet points in an effort to dissipate runoff and mitigate potential erosive velocity conditions. The stormwater
control measures side slopes will be broad, minimum of 3:1 horizontal to vertical side slopes, in an effort to
maximize infiltration for enhanced removal efficiency.

Duetothe size and nature of the proposed design, only (1) on-site contributing drainage area has been defined.
With the exception of those portions of the ingress/egress drives sited within the Right-of-Way margins, all
runoff generated from the proposed impervious surfaces will be directed to the stormwater management
system. Stormwater system drawdown will be accomplished via infiltration with basin surface storage being
sized to accommodate the minimum Town volume requirement. System components will be designed in
accordance with the NCDEQ Minimum Design Criteria requirements for infiltration devices. An approved state
stormwater permit is required to be submitted to the Town of Kill Devil Hills in advance of any land disturbing
activities.

Please note the basin bottom elevations have been raised to create greater separation to the water table,
Additional soils investigation will be performed in accordance with NCDEQ stormwater management
application requirements.

Existing Development Activities: undeveloped

Project Funding: Private

River Basin: Atlantic Ocean SB

Proposed Impervious Coverage: 34.5% *

Buffer Requirements: 100" minimum

Buffer Provided: 100’ plus

Off-site runoff: NA

Site Soils: Duckston Fine Sands

Construction: A contractor for this job has yet to be determined. It is anticipated that the same contractor
conducting the land-disturbing activities will also be responsible for waste related activities and disposal.

Water Distribution:
Water service to this development will be supplied via an individual water service line, estimated to be 1” in size,
which will be connected to an existing watermain located along Martin Street. A copy of the Water Meter Service
Sizing Form is attached hereto.

A minimum 10’ lateral separation has been provided between the water service line and wastewater disposal system

in accordance with the Laws and Rules for Sewage Treatment and Disposal Systems (15A NCAC 18A.1900).

Waste Water:
Sanitary sewage will be collected, and conveyed to a proposed on-site wastewater systems that will serve the

proposed dentist building. A 999 gallons per day low-pressure pipe engineered wastewater system design has been
reviewed and approved by the Dare County Health Department. A copy of the permit approval is attached with this

package.



Utilities:

Services for Underground Power, (NC Dominion Power), Cable (Charter), and telephone (Brightspeed) will be
extended to serve the subject properties. Final locations of these services will typically be determined by the service
providers. An exterior lighting design with photometry is included with this submission. All outdoor lighting shall be
designed, installed and lighting levels maintained in accordance with 153-074, Lighting of the Town Code of
Ordinances.

Solid Waste:
An on-site dumpster located on a concrete pad with associative screening is included on the Site Development Plan,
(Sheet C2) and associative construction details noted on Sheet C5.

Ingress/Egress/Loading:

This application proposes one point of ingress/egress to the subject property. The primary entrance isviaa
connection to Martin St., which runs along the property frontage to the south. No site-specific loading zone has been
provided with this application. The frequency and type of deliveries to support the business operation will be such
that a 10’x20’ parking stall can be utilized for this purpose.




Stormwater Management Calculations




P-1039 KDH Dentisit Office
Stormwater Calculations

Rational Method Runoff Calculations
10-yr 2-hr Design Storm Event

Post-Development Conditions

4.3 in. total rainfall

Total Lot Area 31,751 sf= 0.73 ac.
Impervious Surfaces

Structure w/decks 3,401 sf= 0.08 ac.
Concrete drives and parking 4,525 sf= 0.10 ac.
Permeable pavers 3,237 sf= 0.07 ac.
Concrete wallkway & dumpster pad 819 sf= 0.02 ac.
Total 11,982 sf: 0.28 ac.
Rational Method Runoff Coefficients

Type of Surface C Factor

For all watertight roof surfaces

0.75 to 0.95

For asphalt pavements

0.80 to 0.95

For concrete pavements

0.70 to 0.90

For gravel pavements

0.35 to 0.70

Permeable pavement

0.25 to 0.60

*For impervious soils (heavy)

0.40 to 0.65

*For impervious soils, with turf

0.30 to 0.55

*For slightly pervious soils

0.15 to 0.40

*Faor slightly pervious soils, with turf

0.10 to 0.30

*For moderately pervious soils

0.05 to 0.20

*Formoderately pervious soils, with turf

*For slopes from 1% to 2%

Coefficient Calculations
Impervious Surfaces

Area/Coefficient

Structure w/decks 3,401 s.f.
Equivalent Runoff Coefficient 0.95
Concrete drives and parking 4,525 s.f.
Equivalent Runoff Coefficient 0.90
Permeable pavers 3,237 s.f.
Equivalent Runoff Coefficient 0.40
Concrete sidewalk and dumpster pad 819 s.f.
Equivalent Runoff Coefficient 0.90
Residual Lawn Area 19,769 s.f.
Equivalent Runoff Coefficient 0.10
C,..=(3401x.95)+(4750x,95)+(3230x0.6)+(859x.9) + (19438x.1) 0.36
31,678 sf

Q,=CIA

= 0.36

= 2.15 in/hr

= 0.73 ac.
Q,=ClA= 0.5583 cfs
Design Storm Event Duration 2.0 hrs.
Post-Development Runoff Volume Required = Qp*time 4,020 cf
Post-Development Runoff Volume Provided= 4,035 cf [0.K.

5/6/2024



Lighting Plan Photometry




Project 1

Partner for Contact:
Order No.:
Company:
Customer No.:

Date: 05 /05 /2024
Operator:



Project -

Operator
Telephane
Fax

e-Mail

Project 1
Project Cover
Table of contents
Exterior Scene 1
Planning data
Luminaire parts list
Luminaires (layout plan)
Luminaires (coordinates list)
3D Rendering
False Color Rendering
Exterior Surfaces
Ground Element 3
Surface 1
Isalines (E)
Greyscale (E)
Value Chart (E)
Ground Element 1
Isalines (E)
Greyscale (E)
Value Chart (E)

DIALux

05/05/ 2024

Table of contents

N =

o~ bW

Page 2



al DIALux

Project 1
05/05/2024

Operator
Telephone
Fax

e-Mail

Exterior Scene 1/ Planning data

T324801
) . 64.96
-80.38 333331t
Light loss factor: 0.80, ULR (Upward Light Ratio): 3.5% Scale 1:902
Luminaire Parts List
No. Pieces Designation (Correction Factor) @ (Luminaire) [Im] @ (Lamps) [Im] P [W]
1 6 990106 solar light (1.000) 16347 19637 100.1

Total: 98081 Total: 117824  600.6

Page 3



Project 1

6 Pieces

9901086 solar light

Article No.: 990106

Luminous flux (Luminaire): 16347 Im
Luminous flux (Lamps): 19637 Im

Luminaire Wattage: 100.1 W

Luminaire classification according to CIE: 97
CIE flux code: 52 89 98 97 83

Fitting: 1 x Philips 3030 he (Correction Factor
1.000).

Operator
Telephane
Fax

e-Mail

DIALux

05/05/ 2024

Exterior Scene 1/ Luminaire parts list

See our luminaire
catalog far an image of
the luminaire.

b
# e

Page 4



Project 1 - D | A I— ux

05 /05/ 2024

Operator
Telephone
Fax

e-Mail

Exterior Scene 1/ Luminaires (layout plan)

Tszumﬂ
T216.64
- @ @ @ T156.19
. . . . . . 6496
-80.38 80.05 12016 156.15 198.83 333.33 1t
Scale 1:902

Luminaire Parts List

No. Pieces  Designation
1 6 990106 solar light

Page 5



Project 1

990106 solar light
16347 Im, 100.1 W, 1 x 1 x Philips 3030 he (Correction Factor 1.000).

Operator
Telephone
Fax

e-Mail

DIALUX

05/05/ 2024

Exterior Scene 1 / Luminaires (coordinates list)

.

No.

(o) S ) RS LS T % I

X
80.052
120.155
160.431
199.801
198.825
156.147

Pasition [ft]

Y
156.245
156.188
156.245
156.245
216.766
216.643

z
20.000
20.000
20.000
20.000
20.000
20.000

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

Raotation [°]
Y

25.0
25.0
25.0
250
250
25.0

-90.0
-90.0
-80.0
-90.0
90.1
90.1

Page 6



Project 1

- DIALux

Operator
Telephone
Fax

e=Mail

05/05/2024

Exterior Scene 1/ 3D Rendering

Page 7



Project 1 . DIALux

05/05/2024

Operator
Telephone
Fax

a-Mail

Exterior Scene 1/ False Color Rendering

___ I

0 2,50 5.00 7.50 10.00 12.50 15.00 17.50 20.00 fe

Page 8



Project 1 [ . D IA LUX

05 /05 /2024
Operator
Telephone

Fax
e-Mail

Exterior Scene 1/ Ground Element 3 / Surface 1/ Isolines (E)

T259.84 ft

T181.78
168.62

1150.33

T 12070

$99.08
87.68

- 7000
F T THHEH—— T LI T t 1
0.00 22.97 98.35125.08 170.32  216.34 289.49 41371 ft

Values in Footcandles, Scale 1 : 902

Position of surface in external scene;
Marked point:
(333.329 ft, 70.537 ft, 0.000 ft)

—

Grid: 128 x 128 Points

EEV [fc] Emm [fc] Emax [fc] uo Emin I Emax
0.22 0.00 7.84 0.000 0.000
F N

Page 9



Project 1 - D | A I— ux

05/05/2024

Operator
Telephone
Fax

e-Mail

Exterior Scene 1 / Ground Element 3 / Surface 1/ Greyscale (E)

T259.84 ft
T181.78
T168.62
T150.33
z
129.70
1
$99.08
87.68
i i i i i 1 i i --0'00
0.00 22,97 98,35 125.08 170.32 216.34 289.49 MIT11
[ [ [ [ | |
1.86 3.72 557 7.43 fo
Scale 1: 902
Position of surface in external scene:
Marked point:
(333.329 ft, 70.537 ft, 0.000 ft) D
Grid: 128 x 128 Points
Eav [fCI Emin [fc] Emax {fC] ] Emin / Emax
0.22 0.00 7.84 0.000 0.000

.
Page 10



Project 1

Operator
Telephone
Fax

e-Mail

DIALUX

05/05/ 2024

Exterior Scene 1/ Ground Element 3 / Surface 1/ Value Chart (E)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01

0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 Tos5084 1t
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.01
0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.03 0.04 0.04 0.03 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.01 .
0.00 0,00 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.18 0.17 0.11 0.05 0.03 0.01 DIO: t181.78
0.00 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.04 0.02 1.91 0.66 0.69 0.44 0.10 0.05 0.02 221 T 168.62
0.00 0.01 0.01 0.03 0.12 0.05 ‘ 0.55 0.07 0.02 Q. + 15033
0.00 0.01 0.04 1.53 0.08 0.03 0.01 .
- : ; =
0.00 0.00 0.01 0.05 11.2:3061?2060:2060;1 129.70
0.00 0.00 0.01 0.04 i ; : i
0.00 0.00 0.01 0.02 4.37 0.77 0.05 0.02 0{.)0(: $o0.08
0.00 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.09 51 1.14 1.19 087 1.34 1.16 1.1  0.110.03 0.01 0.01 8768
0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.05 48 023009  0.27 0.25 0.20 0.12 0.05 0.02 0.01 0.01
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.03 g4 0.06 0.06 0.04 0.05 0.04 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.01 0.01
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 g g2 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.01 9.01 o1 0.01 0.02 0,01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 991 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 -
—t ' ; } - . . 0.00
0.00 22.97 98.35 12508 17032  216.34 289.49 413.71 ft
Values in Footcandles, Scale 1 : 902
Not all calculated values could be displayed.
Position of surface in external scene:
Marked point:
(333.329 ft, 70.537 ft, 0.000 ft) D
Grid: 128 x 128 Points
Eav [fc] Emin [fc] Emax [fc] uo Emln / Emax
0.22 0.00 7.84 0.000 0.000
.

Page 11



Project 1 - D | A I_ ux

05/05/2024

Operator
Telephone
Fax

e-Mail

Exterior Scene 1/ Ground Element 1//Isolines (E)

( 9.00 9.00 63.18 1t
‘ 9.00
~7.00
3 —7.00—7.00 47.28
020 050 4 2.00———— 42.02
g 5.00
< 7.00—_
700700 =g 4
_ 9.00- —9.00~ o 19.28
11.00 o 1100 ¢11.00 11.00 9,00 13.75
——7.00—————7.00 7.00—— ¥ 007 50— 8.42
i L i I L L a1 0‘00
0.00 11.75 26.72 40.73 54.99 124.78 201.721t

Values in Footcandles, Scale 1 : 440

Position of surface in external scene:
Marked point:
(73.648 ft, 152.641 ft, 0.000 ft)

==

Grid: 128 x 128 Points

E,y [fc] Emin [fc] Emax [fc] ug Ein / Emax
6.19 0.07 11 0.011 0.006
a

Page 12



Project 1

Operator
Telephonea
Fax

e-Malil

DIALUX

06 /0572024

Exterior Scene 1 / Ground Element 1 // Greyscale (E)

63.18 ft
47.28
42.02
19.28
13.75
8.42
L L L L I i i 0.00
0.00 11.75 26.72 40.73 54.99 124.78 201.72 ft
| | | | [ |
2.79 5.57 8.36 11.15 fc
Scale 1: 440
Position of surface in external scene:
Marked point:
(73.648 ft, 152.641 ft, 0.000 ft) tl
Grid: 128 x 128 Points
E,, [fc] Ein [fel E e 110 uo Emin / Emax
6.19 0.07 11 0.011 0.006
"y

Page 13



Project 1 _ D | A I_ ux

05705/ 2024

Operator
Telephone
Fax

e-Mail

Exterior Scene 1/ Ground Element 1 // Value Chart (E)

095:00 9.09 .07 897 7.9 63.16 f
7.87 9.24 9.67 9.42 9.40 7.90
6.30 7.14 7.74 751 7.21 6.08 ——
024053 007 133 766 106 172 105 361 448  6.00 6.37 6.37 5.98 575 454\ 14202
0.63 1.27 2.00 2.87 3.28 3.36 3.50 4.24 465 502 574 6,03 577 564 498 3.84
053 128 241 389 499 553 609 6.16 6.39 6.26 657 7.02 7.18 7.21 6.73 5.88 4.42
1.04 501 695 8.20 8.19 837 8.33 8.36 855 870 862 8.81 7.48 622~ § .. ¢
11 10 11 10 11 10 11 11 10 11 973780 F4375
831 8.45 857 8.10 8.52 6.68 8.68 823 8.62 860 801 671  T8.42
e —rE——, ) 000
000 11.75 26.72 40.73 54.99 124.78 201.72 1

Values in Footcandles, Scale 1 : 440
Not all calculated values could be displayed.

Position of surface in external scene:
Marked point:
(73.648 ft, 152.641 ft, 0.000 ft) tl

el

Grid: 128 x 128 Points

Eav [fc] Emln [fc] Emax [fe] ud Enmin / Emax
6.19 0.07 11 0.011 0.006

Page 14



DeoSgr Erveese T

\ ELPORRS SEDNG SECFIARCMS et e AT PGS Py RURRWS W= & FANTRLARTER OF
semanussa X \ OS7AIN ALL MECESSART FECEAAL, STATE OR TOWM OF FILL DEVE. e et R S L DB R BT I R s B fioenbma iy R a——
- HILLS PERMITS IN ADVANCE OF LAND DISTUREING: ACTIVTIES. I DAL DECMEST | 0 AP IE o g T B
DG SRS WRTR e 13 RUSRECHE SROLLD BE 46 INCHES DES BnG 2 FEET WAL PLAG SPmecss.
EROSION CDMTRON SEQUENCE S RATE SRS m RAENDSDET, ABONT T FLARET I & ROS WTH (€ DND KT OF RS0V GIDUND| BVeL
MPTE OEGRARY D0 NG, AVESRAET SHALL MOT I USSR FOLOw SECOMMMENC-TR0NS OF SO TESTS OF &P91% 2 000 LISACRE
[oeamermwamey | sosmue cowaosuon ANV CTSREDETA S Pl ERDADCEIT AT RATES. gmr_u—mmlﬂ:xﬁ e ]
" COPGTIACICN: ACKESS- TET LA TUStaG SCIVET TSR BN = pEmE ' [ BVOHEE OF S0R W £ DISK 55T SAAHS 50 TeT SRS
AFIED ! B TERORARY OMET ANMLRL LESEDELA WHEN DUSATION OF OONES - i BOGHT BACK FOVERST TE SUSRACE.
COMSTRUCTION ROUTES. EQUSFVENT | YEGETATION AS (ONSIRUCTEON SAGES MRS E MO RO EXTEMD SENOAD: ANE e
o SPRLY 0L EASCRE STRAR ANCHOR STRW 39 DAOERG W= APt T, MULDS- DOANOT MATH
SEDAENTE v AR ANCORNG TURDES SET INBARL
POTAL PN BAGINS AFZER CONSROCTON FOLLOW RSCOMMENCITIONS OF 508, TESTS 08 SPLT 200 LIVACRE e Siie b nppps et B T s
& BagE STE 5 ACTEISED. INGTALL SOUNTIONS, TRAFS CROUND ACROALTERAL MESTORE AND TSI LNECRE 1015 AT A5 NESDED) AND MIOWD TD B TO 1-NCH HEIGHT. TOSDRESS Wit
(BAT TS, SEBIENT FENGEL I | AND BARRERS K3 NEEDED DURING GRATRG PRI, MARTERANCE- LAACRE MRROGEN M FARL 5011 DY M, 52 2 AR 53 L8 BV ALY 0D
PROTECTEON . RERRE. JNG FETATIITE DASSATED ARSHS DMLY BOPDRISS WiITH FEN G
M 53 LRCRE OF NITROGEN I MARCH. § [T B NECESSkaRe 10 £30TMDH
DGR EEY FRACTHCES &TH PRINGERL SPPLE AR STRAM ANCHOR TTRAT 3 TATIING WiH RSO P R , . .
SEEME, M~ Jonds BMCHE LA SR, AR RSP e Lhe A G s | LWACETNE 3 i e i e iy i o e
PEINWETET DUEL TR | NETEL ADOMIONEL RUNDF-DONROL METTPG. OF & M DH-AMOSORING 2000 & DFSK W RLADES 5T ANDE RONORT B STAGILESAR T | SEFACE
ARS. ARRCCELET SO AONECT I DL Qe it PERMAENT SEEDRG o
SRS = NN C-ANCHCR G R
WCAM BE USED S A oL T me ma:mm'&' qyﬁmimiml“ml‘ﬁu
: ~ e lmw&nmmktmwﬁ o B o T =
SUNOST DONSTVRACE SRR BARLY &5 POSSBE. ENTHACL PRSVOREL RONOF ESTRILEE F SROWTS 5. 80T FULLY A0C0UMIE. RESSED FIRTLEE e S oF wmwuc o o
| suamp Mk r-eusm'i =2 B =T R FLDW WESDGRET WL NOT w1
CHAMELL POET & DUTET | MBASUSES INTSNL SBMAMOSE OF TYEIS BTER 08 FLAMTED RN 15 WOSENG DAYE OF 5 CALENDAS DAx RITE B L -
RORECAON S0R S
“EEDING TECDMEEMOATIONS S0R SUMMVES s S s R m FREDRCATIONS
ESTRNG DATES- APRL TE TO AUGLST 1S PEBMANENT SEEDNNG SEIFCAROMS
PSS AR CLERARNG END GRATING TER ST MO SEEDEYE RETAMMENDATIONS FOs, ScumEh -ﬂe-maem:«mq. B LEPDR SXRTH OF -2 PMCSES
LAY CLEARING B RRCIG- PRONCRAL B (57 RuPOFF-LOWTROL MERERES BATE LRERE TG DATE- ESE B0 LY 300! SAORAS WO S BESY LT e DRCETRAE T WET O DT MELTE,
ST PEEARATION. CaTTNG. SLOMG | ARE BVETALITS. (LEAS BOMRDW & TISPOLE m_.lﬂ - SEEeG VOCLSE SECTIONG OF SO0 SHOULD B¢ STANOSAD 508 A5 CETERMINGD 5 T SURRLER,
& CRACING BEDVENT TRAFL ARSRS AS MEEDED BETAC ADDIMICRS] 00N, RUT IASTRM, AND UNTDEN
BARNERS. DNERSING. DOARG. MEASURES, 5. GRADSNG PROGRESSES MUART TRESS | SO AMEMDUENTL- OMRCM ESLEDACTAGL 131300 PRI SECEONG OF SOD SHOULD BS STROMG ENOUGS: 30/ SUPFIRT THER DWW MIEGHT
SAFATE BOUGHOIE & BUFRTR AIGAS R PRESSRALIN. FOLUOW RECCABMENCATONS. OF 08, TESTS OR MPFLY 2000 LIVATSE R AT RESAN THER: S5 AMD SSPE WinE LTES 87 O BN
F CROLAD SrrmewG Ot AENETT. DEAERY, AMD BNSIM LATION £F 500 SHOUAD. DARE SLECE W
| ASTIQLTIRA LIMESTONE AND TRILERRE 101 FRRIER. L 5P895.08 500 MOISTURE [5 ESSENRAL DURING T Tsguskamn A PEROD OF 36 bonss
FPLY FEMSFORARY R FERMCNEN SEARLEDIONS SO0 MAST BE KEFT WRTEAED FOR 2-JASIS, BUT AN BE FLANTES
SURFAsE AL DESRED L T EARLES DX LATE THAM SPRISE. SO SLEMDAENTE-
TEMPTEASY & FEIMENDNT SEDENG | ASERS WHERE WORK SCRE TRASY. AMCHOS: TTRAM B9 TATKING WiH SPFLY LN AND FERTILITES: ACOORCNNG: 700 SO0 TESTS DR APPLY  TOMNDWCRE OF
Y Agseat 0N MUENCUET AU ETETD AGRICL TURAL VESIONE NG 1000 L IBCRE TE-10-10 PSRRI =
HETIING. (OF & ML TH-AMCHORIG T00L. & 15K W4 RADES ST JFRLY [E SNC FETRUTES: ACOCRTIONG: 70 SOR, TESTS 08 5P7LT 1008 AL DR 5 PR
BCRNG OONETRLC- Lt T EROSION: i SEDRMENEATICN STRARGFS STAN E VD B A ALCHSRCHORING PO %mqﬁgzmn‘“ RS PO AN SO0, LI TS SOR. SUSSMCE 16 TRASH 1D ROOTE. BRAVDHEL
BONONGE STRFES RRVBVG. CIWTTOL FRACTIES. &5 WORK TRIES PLACE. 5 DM_AE SAGE FERTLE, ADT 2550 BVACKE ACROGIN A7 2.1 WETL EROINES, ANC D000 LRRGER TN 2 NCHES N DIAMETER: FEL OR £54E. LOW BPOTS
AR TERACE- INTETALS EOUCH MO, 0 CRDEE: 10 &vOID STAMDING. WRLTER. ARLE 8. MESROMY ToE ST 20.A0HEYE B,
ESERILEE F SROWTS 15 MOT FULLY ADEQUATE. SESEHD. SSRTLDE MDY SMDOS BND LEVEL PR SRADE DDAPLETT 508 FRERARATION BY o=
UAMDSOARING & FAL AL OOEN ARERS, POCILTWEG BORAROW 3% ) CATIFATIONG FO 7l SO
& SPOR, BATAS REMEONE &
TOPROLING, TREIS & SRLEL
> (CADUND STAERTATION AND MATESIALS BANDUNG PEACTICES FOR COMPLIANCE WITH| (CROUND STABH TATION SPECIRCATION
e w B sdﬁ:!!upnnisaﬂ‘nuﬂrwﬁztmﬂnﬂﬂa*hmi Use oz i the
i Bty bes thee Gromrd o . s
L COMSEUC B RO AL BSOSO & PcTEs Temgoary SatEution
I AOTRDRE Wi T THE SFPRONED SEDMENATION CONTROL FLAN SAE: COMTFRICTION mi&mm&uﬂ Fermit [Sections E and F, recpactinely]. The: - : po—
2 FEMOWE GODD TOFS0N. FROM! ARSES 10 BE GRACED AND FLISD 7 ROE sE re: ‘ e Hydrosseding » Geptexsie £35S Surh 25 permanest sol
% FINGHIDG THE GRADIRG OF M1 CRTICR: BABAS. mmwwumm&mmm :._g., - <ok
3 STARFY BREAS TD B TOPSORED TO A MENMUAK DEFTH OF I INCHES. BEFDRE RLACEG: [— et temporany rass seed * Hyfrosendong
SECTION E GROUND STABLIZATION i
RO ST E N TN - sppied s or b mokh | @ vk Dr Deer permanent fiaemings Tomred
& CLES & GRS ARSRS 10 BE FLLED PO SEMCVE TEES VESTARDR, ROOTS O 0SS Pequined Grocnd Stabdiation Taveframes = Plassic sheesng wich Ekh
ORECTONAR MATERSL THAT WOLLD ATECT TeE PLANNED STABGITY OF Sl Srabiime withim S -
5 ENSURE BAT FLL MAGTERIAL IS FREE OF BRUSH, RUBEFSK ROOIS. 2065 SUMS. SUKDTG son | mamyCalendar it e Sulficient £ restin oo
SRS NG DO, MATERIRG 5 INSPRRCRRATE SOR CORETIVCRONG 5SS FLLL St DO | it esidis L S » Saroxtursl mettots sk s sonceese, assiair o
& PLACE Ao FILL N ATERE NOT B0 AESS 5 INCHES ‘M FHEOINETS APID-DOMPACT THE LSS bed Tatnlag ek
REDURED 7O REDUE BROOON SUPRASE SETTEVENT 08 DS RELATE) FROBLEUS T2} Feimeter Gies, . proxiorts with prass seed
mmmjmmmmmam-w ‘Swaies, dihes, and T Naone
ISR IO, NS iperimene slopes mmmmmumwm
B DO NOT PUECE FILL DA A FRDESN FOUMSATION, TR 70 POSSELE SURSDEMCE AN SUFRASE [T ——— :| 1 mm,mﬁ
% KE DIVERSKGN AND STHER. STER COMVESANCE ASSRGURES FREE OF SEDRMENT CURING &1L s L et pesmiber ardd sire o wasts =g et
PRASES OF DEEORIENT = receptarie} o ste 20 rostzin coastrection aad domestic wastes.
W dopes ength and
T RARCLS S5 08 SRINGE EVCOUNFERS: DUSTIG CONSTRUCTIY IV ACCOSORACE WIEs ] ;’P"m“"‘ % M*;'un;'ﬁfm“ L 3 Locate wases portaineryat leam S0 deet awy from sorm drain isiets and sudace waters
AN S alcred Lesing pe stema rmraﬂrnﬂit.
T PROVICE A RCren it FEMPORNT OF FERMWNENT D EXPOSES SLOSES WiHin T T days for shopes peater an 5T & Locats waste e 5t 2 of sl oo
CARUBRCER JATS ROLLIWWMG OORPLITEON OF ENY S5525E OF GRLAOING AND. B PERAGSAENT - 2
SADUNDCIVER FOt AL DRSS AASAS WIS 3 WORKING DATS 08, 90 CRB D, Davt lenggsh and with siopes staszer than &1 wm”"‘f"‘"‘* a a Ferans orwetiand
MACeEE 6 T TION OF o= g T days for perimeter dioes, swaes, 5 wmmnh_&ndﬂ-ﬂhwmmmmm
T2, ROV ADEOLATE PROTECTION PR SROSION FON A DOFSOR SI00GESS S0SR0m ] Sopssiliaal = ditches, perimeter siopes and HOW secoadry coskiismest. Repali ne neghs: damages] wicks coutaisess.
BRERS, ENG! SPOR JREAS. Tomes B Anchor 3 ghtweight Reaw in weaste containers during Bmes af high winds.
TR -1 s for Falls Laks Wtershed T. Emphy waste containers as seeded o preweot overfion. Chesn vpimmedizteiy #
PERDDACAL Y (CHECK B GAADED MIEAS & THE = -ers cvefan
prms 7 tays For perimater Sies, swabes, -
mmg;mumzﬁmﬁmum ey 5 A 2 HOTA Tomm B m' mﬂ—ﬂ:‘mmmﬁ
27 dirys For Falis Laue Watersted uriegs 9. On business days, dean up and Saoose of waste in desgeated waste costainers.
thers i pere siope
= i EARTHEN STOCKPILE MAMAG EMIENT
activiSes, any s %
-t L Show seockpie locaSors on plans. Locate earthes-materl stodkple arzes ot least
"""ﬂlm . S082et awzy from storm drain infets, sediment basins, perimeter sediment tomrsi
st and arice waters umiess it caa be shown no Sther altematives ane reasonably
ina rmanrer nrender the aikaiiie
Secelerabe eresion sl posent [ w—— Prosect stockpde with 53t fence intalled along Soe of shope with 2 minimens ofset of
five deet from The tos of stadkpie.
#oBet behing sit fence or place pad and suround with ﬂ‘“mﬁml’m = s s 5
o """"“"* e "l 13 . - Suﬁaw-h‘umpwmﬂnmﬂnw
B ) ) ) with o speae: plan v anyaRd s sad
NOTE: 2. Proide statng or aachoring of portable toets doring periods of high ‘corrage Sqes that will restrain accelemted
™ Fizos Prowcion Seasce [FFSE) winds of in high foot vafSic areas mmmmﬁuu or i
Bl - . partiyal W 3. Neoaitr portabis tolets For lesting and properly dispose of any leaked
5 et I B el o .yt material Lriioe 2 Boessed sanitany waste bacler to remowe lesiing
P T e D S portabie toliets ard replace with properly sperating unit
LAND DISTURBANCE & STABILIZATION DETAIL
LEGEND CONSTRURCTION SPECEICATION SROUND LEVEL O THE CPSI0M S0E OF TvE B
LINETYPE: ABEBREVIATIONS T4 YNV FRTER FASEK, OF AT LGASE 5% POSTS, DXTRA STRINGTH FATER SHBRIC WS POST
T e SYM30OL DESCRIPTION BV WENET OF POLYIMERNS DS POCYESER, mm!mqmmxm
TS (5 CEXTIED Y THE MANLTACTURER &S x i
- 1 _BLEEE i CONORMPE TO T RISV ATME - msmzm@_mn_smm;m
___________ ] @ _ DL RmaR m‘"""‘ MTRIELY o _m"ﬂl’, > /S50, RUTER ARSI SALL CONTAIM LUTRAMCLET 552 INCHES (OF FILTER: EABRIC SHALL SE BURED IV FRCIPUTIONE
BRLDING SETBACH LINE Q (CALOAATED PORNT BDG BUELDING: O WUBSER STAMRERS 73 » oo e e FASTEN THE FRLTER FASRIC TO THE UPSTREAM
] - B CONC MON. A% LG L] NOT TO-SOME - o memw mm?mm :B:zm! unmm
e e e CONTOURNOER - CONC. MOML SET oATY CASLETY e RO N FREERC WITH WIRE FENCE IS UTRIZED, :
e EASEMENT A - BN i CEnBERL e ad POWER POLE
it - L AL SET e e Lol st
—_— - — — ——— PROPERTYLING JADUOMENGY CoesT COMETRLCTION REQD REQUEED =
2 + WATER METER! E EAST. BLECTRICAL A A OCR 1
FOURSENT) - PHOMNE PEDESTAL By B -3 SQUARIE FEET/FOOT ;
" ~CATE B BENETIDN ST STREET -
. L “UPITEOLE T m.ﬁ;smemmn
wnn e EX SRMLEFLOW LINE. — G WEE E0 EDGE OF PAVEMENT ¥ g
st ESTRG . NCla
B e s e e P L9, < FREHDRINE ™ 9E R ™ TP
z ~ELECT. TRANS. =8 FEEYFOe i ERDERGRIUHD!
EX SRSLE TDR OF BANK, — s VERTICAL CLRVE .
LB ER. SAOT ELEW. = VERL VERTICAL MEAL 34 GAL RS
= X DVERHEAD POWER L . il e WATES METER g
x R TR LF.. ANERL FOUT/FEET. W WTTHOUT E SPACHG
= PRO ST FEMCE MEC VESOELANEOLS & o TO B MAX, RECNE ISOMETRIC
PROGECT DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY. ENGINEER'S SEAL. PROIECT WAME LOT 1 R CRAWING TITLE
DRAWING SCALE:  17=200 -
NOTE: EXISTING
v EE s S - KILL DEVIL HILLS REALTY CORP
NOL: PLO350081-C30 :mﬂﬁ&mm&ﬁé%ﬂ'mm =<E EWENEES TeE BOURDE 0N [
DEAWING NO.: SERENGY (CONTENT. CONIRACTORS WHICH FLL MATERIAL WLLEE.
- D s TS IFCRATIm P00 T o rhae T s e SAPLING LAND COMPANY,LLC
CTE: 5-14-14 IRELYING D4 IT, THE DONTENT OF FHESE DOCLMIENTS MAY [ FR0M A STATE RPPSOWED SOURCE. | ~ KILL DEVIL HILLS TOWNSHIP,
_——— BCLUTE DR TYPOGS |80 BE POVIDED 30 NOCENRLOLR DARE COUNTY, NC
- DMz L L2290 I COMBENCIAG WS AT : 0
Mmrmummm;w—mﬁam | consTRUCTION seTIVITES. sEAsIT w - - - = DRAWING NUMEES, SHEET NUMBER
P rem— e e —
HUM, REVISION DaTE b




WDECK.
CONCRETE RARING & DRIVES

g TR T m = WS
THU IR EHH T L i : n
T : L uw 2 mm L m mm M mmmmm mmm mmmmm M mo
Cih i € gl : RHHHI B Sz |'™N
p_ o ] iz
E w & m 4 & w
§ ; i
w

OM THE STE SACH BUSIMESS WILL BE FERMITTED

36 5.5 1OF SIGWAGE OM THE BURDING. ALL BUSLDING SIGNAGE WILL REDUSE PERMITTIMG PRI0R RO/

INGTALLATICN

DEAWING TITLE
DEAWTNG NUMEER

HOEWALE
DUMPSTER PAD

SDEMELK
RAUPSTER PADH

AELE SHALL BE ASLE TO SUPRORT D=E WESESHT OF THE AIRE APFRRANSS.

PERSIORS FAVERS. (WM PERVICUS. - MCDEQ
FOTAL LOT OOWERAGE

% LOT OOVERAGE

ELNLDEIRG. FNRSHED) ALOCE: BUEw.
ELELDRNG GRS AD0A RREA:

CORCRETE

LOT B - WAL DEAL HILLS RESLTY O0FF SURBINISIOR!

DONE - REGULATORY FLOOD PROTECTION IBEVATION FPE]
I SRADET M BN X0 DONES. WEST OF NC

NAVDES OF THE NATURAL GRADE ELEVATION IF THE MATURAL

L DEWIL HILLS TOVRNEHIP
PERACS FAVERS 150 LT COVERACE REDECTICRN

DARE COUMTY. MORTH CARDUNA
THOE BLLE JAW 5T

SAPLING. LAMD DOLSANN. LLC
A2 W BRIDSGE LANE

/EAL DEWIL HILIS. HC

HAGS HEAD, NC 27953

DTATTREN

DB TPIT PG5, P SLDE 0
SECE STREET r2RD

DOUSLE FONTAGE
TOTAL LOT OORFERAGE

W LOT COVERAGE

FUSLDENG FOCTRRINT ROTECL
AEPHALT PRRLING Bt DRIVES

COHCRETE

SO VARD:

FROMT W ARD:
FOR TARDS, SIGMS. ADVEFRISING STRUCTURES, PARNING LOTS ANC DTHER AFERS

SHACL BE CONTAINED WIHIN T=E PEUMETER OF FHE SITE BY DESIGN, DS TAZIDN &

EXESTO8 THES PROPESTY,
SN WILL BE

I, THE APPUCANT SHRLL BE REQUIRED TO SUSMIT PROPERLY IENGINESRED CONS ERUCTION

EWENT
7. TS PLAN IS SUSECT

UTILITIES 70 5E LOCATED CMDERGROUND

DEFARTMENT ANDUANY OT-ER REGULATORY RUTHORITIES THAT MAT SRNE LSISICTION,

TOTAL LMD IS TURSIMG: ACTIWTTY: T5.500 5 +&

26, THE

RANEALL

:ummﬂ;mwguwmzsnﬁuﬂnuuamﬁauw@nmnzmm
25 THE PRDPCISED LTS OF DISTURSARCE MLL NOT EXDESD) GREATES THAN 18 AC.

ROT ¥R NOTES:
AEREARAA BLRLDENG SETEACES:
LT TR LEL DETL HILLS REALTY CORF SUBCRASON

PROMETT NALE
13 ECISTING LOT DENELOPMENT COVERASE: UNDEVELOPED:

M. PROPOSED LOT DEVELOPLEENT COVERACE:
15, PROSOEDELAT LIPON AREA COVERAGE:

MO 12" HIGH, THE FIRE LAME DRNE,

20N IETLANDS
2. OUTDODR: LIGHTING
PRODUCED OM-57%

A BT

1AL

0. ALL SUSWEW (DATA 1S REFEFERCED FO MawD 80
12 AS-BUNT LOCATON SURVEY PREPARSD BY LIESA. PC_ TITLED

1 PROPEATY ADCRESS
O

4 FARCE HUWSER:

5 FECOSDED FERERENCE

&

!

L]
1]

DARE COUNTY, NC

LOT 1-R
LOT 1-R, SECTION 17

KILL DEVIL HILLS REALTY
KILL DEVIL HILLS TOWNSHEP,

CORP SUBDIVISION

AR
PRIDIELT NAME
o
= =,
Sfer20e
GRAPHIC
SCALE=
rem

'ﬁm&a@m&r@ﬁn
purposes anly’

poO®ROOOOO00
cooooooooad
poopononon

%ﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁvﬂoa
nsnunuuuuu
ﬂmmmmhh%h%%%

0000000000000

noooooooooon

e
GGGOGGGGGGG

000000000000
coo000o000D

HOO0000 806
JO000000000

=
,,VM\;JM‘*«
2

Toss

. PooO0Do0one0

COOO000000 (]
Poooooooooo
noaaon
PoRO0Q00Q00
coooooooood
poSoooooaaao

00000 D O D 00 0OWOODOa000
= E DOOOONONO000 hoaoonooooono ! #
~ . LR w -
- W.:m | 00000000000
mm - 5 i sopoooso00ag 1 K
g mm | DooooDO0Ga0 m cLl
mmm me y LG ) '
m w AR AR R R AR AR ' =
o = | 0OODOO0DOO0 L “ : g ‘ )
Dm ._m. - oooDDooCoEod, . 7l uouaaaaoaoaauouoaooncn i K = L
=i oooooooool - S r =
cooBoBoa . ot P e e ‘ =}
A poooononooo ' o
ooao&on&nunun ‘ : * P >
@ | O L . 5 *|looocoooooon gJ o
- hopooooOoBOOO W .t ., poopesooooe ! T o=
m e I coooooanobood R v AT f|eeoooono00 ! i T
o 00D0ODOBADBO A L ovE PooonoooBaos Fiu T -
o I 0060000060000 T ¢+ |[oeeceacooad ' L
® Q@moO00000000] & . 4 v J e OO O-0-0 DO D oy m
a®q | BooBoEaEa0E . i 4 [ leneccocaca = )
e = ooo00Ooo0O0 « , T . hoooooooood fa =
g0 DooooOO0Oo00 o % [conpooooan Cl i)
1 m R . 't Lo boeWesaooaa & R m
mu g i 4 N - Tr |ooooooooon
4 ] | . i [T o hoooooooana bl
5.0 - DoooO0O00006Y ]
V %, vy .Iﬂ . v =y %ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂ% | Dm w
— | : = N booooooooon | m ¥
.- 3 » clecgpascaen o7
- wooe0000000 T -
- ; i bl ..+ |opoooocooon - ~
_— HV. . C} . 8 T~ poccocoooan m & 0
o )
‘
n J

11
\
SEPTIC TANK FOR
REPAIR AREA ONLY
- j-'I
-

R T

DETAIL)
[}
[+
o
@
[}
{1}
[+
[}
a
o

" 'H.:.H.Anq.&s:q"z‘-

.
o
O
o
o
O
L
o
o
o
o

¢ poooooooooo

OB 0B000G)
oo (=)= =)-}-X-]
pocaoooooan
A L L L L CLEY
. CECECECCT
vy . PoODOBCOOO
D000 000000

'_1
RELEWE
.‘.v :

“ .

(4}

a

(<]

(4]

a

L4

(1]

a

@

]

113
o
()
a
(o]
o
{+]
o
{+]
o
o

N 19°271'00" W 225.00"

o
o
o
0
]
O
o
O
@
Q
]

O
o
o
o
o
o
o
lo
o

L

CGORODOOnoR
Pacoooconoa
coobood
ﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁhﬁ@
Ay boopooooooo
HOOOeo006a

[

ESEE DETAIL SHEET C5)
HEG

=]

o |ooooooooood
popdooooonDn
q coonood

' Ppopboooocaa
¥ . [eooeoccooald
v % podgoooooooo

- ) + O -G (i

* hODOOOODOODQ
d . |eoocopoooo

‘Mo

EXISTING TREELINE

COMPLETE, AND CURRENT.CES, PLLT
WRARANTY AS TO THE ACCURALY, COMPLETENESS OF

THE RFORMATION DESCRISED HESEON IS BELIEVED TO-BE.

NOTE:

NOWT QR FORMERLY
LOT 10 BLOCK §7
KILL DEVIL HILLS REALTY

REVISTON

ADDRESS TOWN TRC COMMENTS

Pa0350081-C30

=y
PI032

ED-30-13
DR
MR

DEAWING MOD.-
DATE:
(CHECKED

DEAWING SOALE:
PROISCT MO




Do Erweinpe D FI00AAS 5524-40F5-BOST FOROCSEA SO0T

N - - 3 === e
5 & 7 z . = m_.r
sizle mzﬁmmmm HHIEEE S
: | | mmmmmm L mmmmwmmmmmmﬁ ou '
" i g 8 g :G,_ =
mmmmmm By mmm m ol - w moleac._.mac@,_ﬁﬁm. mmm

_ mmmwamm ” . mwﬂxmax : msm WG

| g m \..q\....\.u\ ma m & m

!

SURFACE FEATURES

El

LOT 1-R
LOT 1-R, SECTION 17
KILL DEVIL HILLS REALTY
ILL DEVIL HILLS TOWNSHIP,
DARE COUNTY, NC

CORP SUBDIVISION

PROMECT RAME
o
)

EXTENT

coogpononood
PoOoGooaaoan

\ i
g e b Sarpm
. e *, hocooooooo £
: « e CoOOO0D00 m_.
O ] E s poooooo & o
o " |eeecooddno 5
opooonoooo| R . . poooooo®moao &
g sonooaong | s e Y [weooea o H
g CECEEEC) B . hoooooooono M t
1y o opoooooon ../q..r +* ' |[oooocoooooad | @ o "
5 oaaoao%%%%%u " e ' pusooconaoo i E m_
., |pooocoonoooooy s 5 .L,..,...un_uuun.naaacan Bu i3
cooooooonoog - CEEEEECEECT: m_m 2
CcooRooOo0Do hooooocoonoo
it 0OOO0B00600E YO m m i
OoRQoORQ0D0 POQROQO0000 !
. DOO00ODOQO000 0 oooooooogod .
il ocpooo00o000 Popgoooog [:] '
SR GAOaaaAnan oooo0co0R0d e e .
Foooooooooooo hoooooaogha ¥ \ !
- BO00000OO000 BOOOO000 am.. h ._n! v ' d
5 QQoNORR0O000 COD000D0D0O0 } 3 ' '
1 |ldoocoooooooooo OO T ooy | “ .E ¥ .
‘Hhoooooooooan * U_ 1 ! !
N EEEEEEE R sl : '
R EEEEEEE ] i i ¥
] OO OTOoTT 2 . m m‘ ! A
! r f ' ; '
| S N = ' '
..ﬁ b = m " i
EEEE R COOOROOO L, =W ' f
O 0O O00000000 hoooo0a0 pm I e= 4 ;
» feceeooeaonnd 600000008 K - -} . '
X ooDoOoonoan DOa00000 i =), _ﬁ...N : i
: Go0000000000 cooooooon CoLw s ! ‘
b noooOooOoOoO. 00O OO ] ! . = ] %G
DORNO0a0000E CECEEEEEET = %U K 0o
f B = ; 1
| » & ) . [
- a4 M ; W
It w iy a
: ilg : |
L] 3 g :
813y d4 d
N el _
! 2 2 p "
X ! P
|||||||||||||| hooo0o00000 _m e ! ]
i n-‘.....,|l-||-|m| s, = =R === w .v ' '
A3 = 0 0 pooopooBono & L | i
| Shlpw v | P coOnea0noog in '
_ - ) [ - pooomooooog !
x| _ PEO0000000 0. |
; L i henoooooon: '
= ooo00000HE] '
; g | poonooooo '
=R nE /// i I :
i 1 cooooooa ﬁm \
& i R A " I I 6000000000 |
m 0000000004 1 H
I poosoacoocal "
= cooooooaooy A
_ F B u.,__.u soooooo '
m unuu.“._ud.u.u.u.u.n..m| i |
= cooooooooa I
ol .
& ! |
— | ueuenouanencnouo X i
= | 3 cooBnoooopn .
cooondo '
m 0000000000 a1 s
- Fro oo ey 4 P ﬁ a
g i m 88 _, ;
1 ) j i .
j m -.1 wwmm __ W . ,.
| 7 1 % i i
| m e _ ¥
IIIIII hoOOOoOoODDO0 E H w,

15" DA
nars

-
™,

e P

INFILTRATION BASIN 81

[—S e Y

AW

R

II
\
5 UTILTY
PIPE INSTALLATION
A0LF.OF
PERFORA]
SloPEg

T=E WFCAMATION SESCRIEBED FESEON IS BELEVED TOBE

I
NOTE:

£

—
Fan

o

£

'Ilriﬁ \“

£:1 HV INTERIOR.SLOPE

VRS
BOTTOM ARER, 1,871 57

BOTTOM ELEV..
WOLUMIE: 3110 E.F.

STREET & BLUE JAY

- 4.15"
SET PR NAIL @
OLINT OF MagTIN /%

(TYP., SEE DETAIL)
RIMELEW.:
PIPEINV. INC 415
FIPE TNV, OUT:

SEE

RENTSI0M

TNV, I (W): 5.5
INV. OUT (E)c

m g
hal_— - 3
4HER i1
. H
. 1Y




DecuSige Eveltpe [ F00ASS-BESL0FS.S08 T-FOIDSSEASOOT

ALk
S19°00'46"E

¥ PROVIDED SEPARATELY BY

PRAEKING LOT PHOTOMETRY TO 8E

: MO PARLING - FIRE LEANS

29.54' (TIE)

Yoy
\l'l'

S
-

3 \
4 VL
g LPP DISTRI !
B 42LF LN
‘:'-. SPACED @5 Q5. |
. ‘}. Vi 4" DA, CENTER FE
%

MENFOLD, 'y
L‘I'AR:D.EEP‘EI:GE iy

'\ h NOA DR FORMERLY X NOW OR FORMERLY i |
\ ;1;, ;" HGHN OR FORMERLY i LOT S BLOCK 17 " LOT B BLOCK 17 o oo
\lllcg...ﬂ., \ LOT 10 BLOCK 17 Y HILL DEVIL HLLS REALTY | KILL DEVIL HILLS REALTY v \ e e
T o KILL DEVIL HLLS REALTY CORPORATION \ CORPORATION \ 7] RERER 13 FOmY OF KL DEWL PAS CHT DRCEUANCE SECRON 1507 — EXERIOR
0_5_‘3 LY CORPORATION \ MECHELLE ROGERSON I'-I JOHN & SHISLEY GO0 LIGHTNG: PEPMITTED MANGE (F AVERRDE FOOTCAMGLES MaN—WAN 4—7 53
L N 1Y Y HARRY JNEERAKLIS \ M8, Z, PG 18) ] MB. 2, PG. 18) 'lll %O SUERAGE PROWED FT 6.3 FU SPROVDED §Y ERSGHT IDERS LIGHTIG
Rl ME. 2. PG 18 Y = EXTEROS LCHTING SHM4 BE TRUE UL CUT-DFF AMD SHELDED
) N \ gyt e . 1105 FOX ST. \ ﬁm"::i- ‘ﬁ'/ ﬂm.r‘_.ae_:s;:r FORASS S Maaon ACHUATED D WL DT FLLY
; : \ ZOMING: RL \ ZOMING: RLLRNATE TN ACTWATED A7 WET
b ZOMING: L. UTILITY NOTE: \ % G} ) LCHT POLE FOUNDATON T BE DESCAED S¥ & STRUCTAAL INCREER:
I\\'- "'. \ &) UNSATY PROTOMETRICS SEVE BEEN TEANSPOSED N SITE DENDLOPWENT PLEN
X \ o (r} \ FASVEED ETSROHT LCHT EAS. [ 1S T Demeo: i€
ONVENTIOMNAL. € EMGMEERNG. SOLUT LT THE FROPISED LIGHTMG INTENSTY LEVELS
] B REPAIR AREA (5358 \ A mmml“lsmi:mwzﬁmmﬂl_ﬁzﬂ
! LF LINES A Pl OF SCTON 253 OF TS FOw OF L DERL HLS
A - ALY RORANCES.
- ek o LA T P R
SEFTIC TANK FOR L : i = b ' G SOV SIS ML SUBMITTAL WL SEOUFE DOMPIET MAMUEACTIEERS
M19‘21'W“W225.m‘m;mm\. Ill'l, | 5 I'"." - '-"-"""-, \ CATA FOR THE FROPOSER K OOMSLETE FRCTMERIC PLAN VERFTNG
. | I

fatore shal Bt 2 i3 comGREnt OF TEmSved 0 Te el Epernae
wiiin 30 doys of sceph of S patice.

19 lighting prombitest
(1) Ko Fterw sholl b arnched which i o imlioton. of on SESGH Bigheay
o beSc—cantl Bhl or zign

(I} Mo Sebare sl e i o Srect Soe of vaios Wiy oup bofic-
ool sige o fght.

[ Mo Ectore shell howe & Soshieg o inledie poreny of
Bumirction.

[4) Mo Eators sholl be fooobed wilhin o public right—of—way unlers

e Departmers =t Potie Serviom. Putac Morky Srwison.

(55 do Sators sl be secie sther nSoors of coldoors, which
‘Seoasse 3! Bae devign of kit source orestebion or miesEy couses
e i temsy Forw

[} Seorcs ighin ore peohilited emcmgA whes smed by frderch moete o
focal auThardty.

(7} o Sebore sl siclole ey low of Bhe Sixmte of Moty Cording
rEctae i3 Dutoor

(B} 43 meon ghtng i pronbited tacupt oo olowsd s §

150

[5)  Ligsk Bxfures sholl mob e1oeed buiding beight Keits dor foe more
= which Ty s comsSrucmes et acorecled schogl Sttt facEme
wop oot erored m beigtl of 30 Feet

R ]

(M) & Eghing mew ond exisfing sholl be brought ints somplance
within Ewee peors of Febmaory 25, 2201,

[} Whes placed i o chyier Bhe comtioed wotiage shal ool tmrned T
el foctoonde level for Sw sbject o GriT Ty ore Seageed fa

(5 M Bght prodeced co—phe shall Be Donlieed milkin the perimeter
of the 52z &y desigr, orientstion or shicking cf the Soht soucte.

(4] 48 wrng for cutdcor Rgoting thsh b piated

[5) Princodl beltiegs n commensidl or ladustricl mie ShaR be
Foided on oF ey for secunty oL The permling wlensiy Thoes & e loble
Seizm

[6)  Ligatirsy Ertures sacll e desigrad bo wibesiond & modmes misd
ity of 115 mies per bour ad i po oime sholl sxceed. B clowdtle

% MOW OR FORMERLY
LOT 4 BLOCK 17
KILL DEVIL HILLS REALTY

TION
ROBERT MOORE & KIMEERLY L
[MB. 2, PG. 18)
\ 201 AIRSTRIP RD.
1 ZOMING: C

14 | LEGEND

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

AR
:

»sm%ﬁ g S==
5 UTRITY EASEMENT "= 29.55" g SET RONACO
— . P T ke 1\! o ~ER. CONC. MON,
swadreasty . SRmSRAT P
T v.:"f" - .. FROVIDED BN SANEARE I'\\_,r =] CONCPETE SuREACE | % f;’fm
AT B ~SERERATELY WE&:E;EEEMM Eg = RSPHALT SURFACE | L—:%‘ :::"_;“E
BLUE JAY STREET. T g “re inpet
(50" RAW) : == B I I i
(UNIMPROVED) T [pa e
B LOT 1-R “UTILITY AND
LOT 1-R, SECTION 17
5 ==  KILL DEVIL HILLS REALTY LIGHTING PLAN
el CORP SUBDIVISION
KILL DEVIL HILLS TOWNSHIP,
UDE X TIPOGAAHICAL COUNTY, NC
S SO LT T o SNt PR TO e e ¢ = oom = e p—

C4 |40Fs




DocoSign Erveige X

’ \ NOW DR FORMERLY \ NOW OR FORMERLY j LARCSCAPECALOAKIOKS
> NOW DR FORMERLY \ LOT 8 BLOCK 17 \ LOT & BLOCK 17 eyt I L SIS e D o e R
C:3 LOT 10 BLOCK 17 \ KILL DEWIL HILLS REALTY - STABILITE ALL DISTURSED | HOLL DEVIL HILLS REALTY v ¥ TREPER 8 L OF FROPETY s e e
) KILL DEVIL HILLS REALTY "'l. CORPORATION WITH A PERMANENT CORPORATION ﬂ 1 EGSH FOR M LFOF PROPERTY o e T s e i DO B ST T
oL CORPORATION MICHELLE ROGERSON TIVE COVER. FOLLOW JOHN B SHIRLEY COOK sm?“;““‘m 2 z ‘”“_ e i
HARRY J MERAXLES k MLE. 2, PG, 18 PLENTING GLEDELINES NOTED ON ME. 2, PG. 18) ‘-1. ué(:l _m S Ll e~
I"". (WL 2 PG, 18] 5 1105 FOKCST SHEET C1. 1108 FOX 5T == = - FENSE
4107 FOX ST, \ TONNG: RL. \ FONNG: RL 7‘51 :ﬂs:!r . zl:s TR e e L s o0 ey L s oA
ZOMNG: L PRO. YAUPON HOLLY FRO. BRADFORD PEAR NOTE: PLANT LIST Q el o = i R e e e —
BUSHES PLANTED TREE PLANTED A MIN £ PERMANENT N e = - s aoos -
£ 25 0C Vo MIN 32" OF 10 O.C., PLANT AS VEGETATIVE COVER \ WEY | 7Y PLANT NAME STE REMARKS W e PR—
PLANTING HEIGHT SHOWM AND MINBMIZE SHALL BE Sees fps | & [suorsm TR T T T " ) | =e=ase 3 wes bR S g™
| | CONFLICT W EX. ESTASLISHED FOR ALL \ 3 PYRUS CALLERANA Bas \ —_—
t 307 HT. ML - F T e Sl MEET STE OO S SRACING SREFCATIONS S00r MR, MR 3
| | TREES {TYP) DISTURBED AREAS saEs| o | :ﬂﬂmmr ;mgﬁ&xmﬂi :waﬁsn-r - !’.!l;s O O M NS LML IS SRS Mt Ml i
lllnll s ) ".ll @ = m=“ WF: - BT SPRL[SPACED @ 247 QL | ] E, 1m=:n=|.s:r—|=i:;ﬁw : g Y T o o S FrREAA N PR T2 A e Em—
b N 19°27°00° W 225.00 \ 5 LR TS E) ] " e n e oo A I DR B B
: : : 2 o i e e
G Y YN ; ( EAASARGAR AASAEAEASAOELANDE Y Y Y T : .
000000000000000000000000000000000090000000990006006.0 0, eeuE——. = e e o w5
BT = bt et ity pebic = = ey S g e || oo T e e TR S o T RO o e e
'/:Ll \\ 7 25 A o o Fo " L & Eo. " s 'q . 1 B FOR S LR CF PRCPERTY -] Er=r R I [
k) v g b ESIG TS S W (PP LR s == T
= e e e v Tk . LR TES £ == e - Gl
= j‘ PEDLIRED BUSHES = ER- 13 T ST M
sy S o e
® = = s o
B EE——
T T o L St e e e

5 DN e
R, RO, DRSPS St B RO L EIAATED T D P
=1

W WSTERS LIUET B A3 SPEIIED O MM LAMDIOR ALK 1STRELE DR LRON 50 BT
ST 1T PETRCKTIONS B A 83 FOECTES 11 TE SRDETT MAAGCEN wd MO
Y o

L PEISTT ECETART WA T FOOMDE 11 T IR CTMRRATTON LA ST E
FRCRTRLY S e SRCRCKRONS

™ ERETG 50 e

PR B U PO 1 AT P
PLANTED:
& T OC W MIN 0%
PLANTING HEIGHT \
\

B 75 AMOSCU COMIRACION R 6 SO FOR - [OGSCHON, REWCNR, e Fecerll
D, F A AT 1 TS SENETED TG B BSTIC SO O Tl SO

T3 COMSLECEOR Ak B RESPONGELE FOS Sl PLEOGT CKINTS AMDH SOUSES SOCTAGE FIaRH FIT
o BT

) : L x . \ . (R ¥ el

2 o et B SUGAE i RIS CAETE ST STRETARE

31 P L ST & AL OF 2 FET FROAI AR SR SN S SHADGOUE COMRRCIN P

2 mES e Fon ot mowt
G SRS T

T PN T e DRCRESIOAS, e LDDSI0NS Df- S SNOERSANG) RIS T B
Ees

mEmacE
PORTIING 06 PR SN S8 ERSH CT ST I SETURRL O CR-EL WARCSGARY.
ey

Tl SRR S B STRENGS M SE SO Y & FEACE Tef SCREMIG S5 DUEE TR
PREIGET o e INTEROET) CORCINED. I TN N T 0 S0 TLESALISTES D) 38 BN
PRI CEnanCE.

e ooz
Lo ToWRICS TaE MROROST
rrees e

T3 e TR LAY I ) T BEES SR BT T SDE 5w RSEITY LR
s W R WODC RGOSR s VIV, O YETTETIE SN [ ST Be HEGHT ALORG B
[y

CORPORATION
ROBERT MOORE & KIMBERLY L
MLB. 2 PG. 18)
201 AIRSTRIP RO,
ZOMNG: C

MO PARKING - FIRE LANE

i
§

519721007 E 23..{30_'

% Hlprenrorono
%

N > MEY ~WATER METER
£ 100C YW MIN 30" PRO. BRADFORD PEAR s = N e -ome
e SERIE e e g ¥ ] 2 S
SHOMAE AN Vbt BLUE JAY STREET . S e S Ced e mpmsr
. PRUS THUNBERGE -ELECT. TRANRS.
TREES(FYF} .. ) (50" R/W) - 3], 2 [ onome L, coeY 27 MG & e
e o i (UMIMPROWED) : [ |- — i
. ) LOT 1 _R DEAWING TITLE
DEAWING SCALE: 1%=300
PROIECT R paa2 MO - —— LDT 1-Rr SEC-I-ION 1? LANDSCAFE PLAN
e wws T e e
DESIGNED DR ﬁ!m CONDETIONS EMST, THE BT DARE COUNTY, NC
SHALL CONSTLT WITH THE ENGINGER PRIOR TO PROCEEDING ] £ = = - DSAWDNG NUMSER SHEET NUMBER.
CHECKED DMRL WHTH THE SCHEDURLED WORS UNTIL AUTHORIZATION T0: = . X i i il
-~ p— e e ey — C5 5 0OF 8




DecaSgn oot D F200AAM-SES440F5-BOET-FOBCISBASIOT

TS SLREEN WHITH
l‘"fr"‘_s-'s' B MDR :?m EMCLOSORE LOCATION
w

CONCRETE DUMSPTER PAD DETAILS

T S 555 han o AT

SHRUE PLANTING DETAIL

] T A B8 DO

GENERRL NOITER:

1. FENCING MAJST BE PLACED QTSI OF PAD: GAIES SHALL
AWE 17 CLENR DFENING. FENCIMG SHALL BE BESTALLED DN
T=EEE SDE WITH A GAIE ON THE ZERAMNNG SDE

SN —

DECIDUQUS AND EVERGREEN
TREE PLANTING AND GUYING DETAIL

T 5 oA T

| )y = e | o
I—i'——ﬁq 1 N i » = = DONGTRILTION ENTRANCE SPECFICATERS

LLUENGTS - MBI OF 50

4 o = [ 2 ST - 207 MENIMILAL. SHOULD BE FLARED AT THE EXSTING ROAD TO PROVIDE A FUSNING
3 i  I— r I Fller

3. GECTENTLE FASSIC (FLTES CLOTH) SHALL BE PLACEDH QWER: THE ENSTING GROUMD PRIOS S0
PLAONG STONE.

i 1

£ DAL OLE RORL 3 30T LG
STEEL ANCHOS - 1 PER BOMPER 4. STONE - CRUSHED ASGAOSATE (27 T0 37 09 FECLABMES: 05 REDCLED QONOSETE Epahad ExT

1 —— =T [t S SURRALT MATES - ALL SURSACE SRATER FLOWING RO DR DIVERTES: ROWARD: CORSTRUCTION
4 NDTES- ENTRANCES S-ii L BE PPED THROUGH T=E ENTRAMCE. MANCISAING PUSENE DRANGGE. AIPE
x B r g & oW p OLTRELE S W S S0P 400 3 WPSRAL B D S-oHE PR o PR PR 1A
Pl SR e —t— - d I, Condoctorshal shol siomd specic product fechmicol specificotions 7 BE SKTED ACCOSDING T0 THE DAAMAGE. WHEN T=E SCE IS LOCATED AT 4 HIGH 5907 10D
4" I v | MIN. REINF. b thee Town For servissw ond oppeoeeal prior boe #AS. MO DRMNAGE 33-DORVEY A PIPE WILL WOT BE NECESSARY. PPE S20ULD BE SIED
Ty 2 Pavement sechion subsFutons may be consdersd n aoctordance ACCOREPG T B2 AMOUNT OF SSMOST 20 B CONVEYEDL. A 5" MINUM WIL 35 SEQUIRED.
wilh monuiochurers secommended spechonSons OF os Gesgred by . ”
4 E__r— | E’[ « o Horth Coméra Licensed FPilestionad Enginesr. %ﬁ%mmﬁ%ﬁ%
g L_I ] sRECEST 3 The povemen! surfoce oo b vsiholl be on and THE SITE MUST FRAVEL ‘DOWES! THE ENTIRE LEMGTH OF THE STABR.DED [OnSTRUCT0N ENTRANCE.
L & = 5 - (CONCRETE I
FeRMERaE & Enginesr shol be canfocied for review ond oapeowcl of Fe base CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
_ELEVATION _SECTION i layes ond nonwoven gectesdle fobeic laver nodvance of the paver g 00 I TS S
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER o Ve SR IestalloSon.
CONCRETE WHEEL STOP o ST = CONCRETE FLUME W/ OUTLET PROTECTION seeucATONE A 5. A Sl inspeciion shal be condiucied by the Enginesr .
s e wnEs MM CEI® g Edgeresbointshol beconshucied olong the perimeter of The pover
- ek irsioliofion. ond »paver and osphall techon.
AEPCATIONS 7. Aggregale Sl maferioi shal be insialled fush with Bhe finghad
pavement sufoce
& Forpover insioliofons thel wilise cieon sond fl o #e mmedio fype o
= s ST PRECAST CONCRETE PERMEAELE PAVER e vORE SPOCES. 1 RoVREen-geokzxle loyer sholl e
LI I e E S i 1 N TNk R O PN nslclad chove ihe oogregots boss loyer.
1 B emeesy ; . %, Amin i badding orieveing Couss may be used 1o estobish o lewel
L = . & Ll o it :s' lome cbove Be lop of cogregole lover. & normwowen geoledie
I LT I 1 fabsic shall be ploced on fop of T opgregote coune whena
=S e | I Bediiing cousie & incorpensled inta the instoliofion.

FRONT
DEPRESSED CURE SECTION
WOT TO SOME LOCATON A5 NGTED OM PLAR
= B, e ey W =
S : : VNG,
8 [ Crimee Lot FEvcInG Svcom FENCIS R
I = OTHER SIMEUAR, FIEMCING AT LEAST FOUR
= FEET ] HIGH AND: SUPPORPED AT &,
4 TERFOOT BY
L DETECTASLE WARNING SRL CONSIET OF RAGED TRUNCATED DOWES MANURACTURED H
2 "COTE-L INUSTRIES, INC.", GALLED) "SAFTLRATT, 'WITH PORFURETHANE COATING »
TURASAC, 0 APPROVED EQUASL SPPUED DN SMODHH (CLEAM COM- | T ST 1
CRETE RAME, AND 5=ALL CONFORM TC THE DETALS 4 THE PLANS AND IN ACCOSD. T
ANCE WITH WANUFACTUSER'S SPECIFICATIONS. AND INSTALLATION ING TRUCTIONS.
T L DETECTASLE AREAS SHALL STAXT AT BACK OF CURS, BE 28 IWCHES IV |
DEFTH AMD COVER T=E COMPLETE WIDTH OF TE RANS AREN 48 INCHES NI | o
= T VISUAL CONTRAGT IS REQUERED. T=E COLDR SHACL BE AN INTEGRAL RAAT OF THE
DETECTASLE WARMING WATERSAL AS SPECIIED ON THE TLAMS. CORDR 70 BE DEFER- |
MRAED BY D=E DOWN STAFF, SAFETY YELLOW [ THE DEFWUALT COWDR. |
4 DETECTASHE WARING SORSACE: -—E’Q- |
APFLED A CDATING OF TURABAC SUR-RESETANT POUPSETHANE COMTING 10 THE | H
SMOOTH, CLEAN CONCRETE SORFACE. DM 708 OF THE SOLYURETHANE ODARNG &FFLY B o ;_,_tw_i_/"
TEUNCARED DOMES FROM A "SAFTY-TRAL CONTACT SHEET O TOF OF THE TRUN- Sl b | s reoal 1 CONCIETE
CATED DOMES POLMRER PUACE THIZE COATS - } P t ) o sl TEEEREE Bea oty AR ALARSASSANEROOCOOC Y EaassaaRs
OF "DUSABSE POLYISET-WANE COAING. (CRU0S 01 BE DETTRMINED B¥ S0WN S1AF T N i 3 4
051 A5 SPECIFIED O THE PLANE. TAFETY VELSOW IS A DERMAR (WO e i
5 a L= o YERBGDOMES et 5 e |
ESTRrN TRANEL AND DNRECTED TDRARD SANF. | METHOD OF TREE PROTECTION DURING CONSTRUCTION
- mmm-m-ﬂ—rmﬂ H,I\Nﬂlcﬂp ST mlﬁNG INOT T STALE LOCASION &5 PER PLANS.
TWPE "A”™ WHEELCHAIR RAMP ot ": . e ! ‘LLHI,_H o HANDHCAP SIGN DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE MOT IS BTRE L
PROJECT DEVELDPMENT SUMMARY SEAL PROJECT NAME DRANING TITLE
DRAWENG SCALE:  1%=30r HOTE: {Sp?* oAt LOT 1 'R SITE
e v 2, S i, KILL DEVIL HILLS REALTY CORP
DRA . PIO3S0081-C30 s RS TOTHE COMPL =1 SEAL % z . SUBDIUISIDN
o i T e T T o s oxes § £ E =7 SAPLING LAND COMPANY LLC DETAILS
DeTE: 5-18-1¢ | ELYRNG O% 7. TSE CONTENT OF THESE DOCUMENTS MAY B ;F KILL DEVIL HILLS TOWNSHIR,
MCLUOE TECHMICAL 3\.&% F SIEN2ORY DARE COUNTY, NC N
s mf;ﬂ.l'fm !'IE;TD = 13?3 “_iih 3 P
SR e ITH THE SCHEDGLED WOSK LIVTRL AUTSORZATION TO . . N N ' il E i . SHEET NuMEER
e ——— i




o =
of BEMERAL WCTES: =
= ¥— WORTAA JOSNTE #4" /- Ty THGOR. (ot TR SATSLE UL WARRAL
=z USE CLASS "N" DOMCRETE THROUGMOT. =E . M_‘;’?-s'\r:ﬁu
F=ob USE FoRMS P3N DONSTRICTION OF TE BOTTON SLRS. B3 e —‘\...
1= | =589 o £ maveuewr
Fg‘“:r" L USE 4 AN DOMELS AT 12" CENTERS, 3'@'252 m-h-niriru-r x
s "'“!. X e s R i 114 4 CESNCT FOR PIFE{S) FROM TOTAL CU. TS, OF BRIOK RSO, 1 i
2eEeonm T PROVICE At SATOH BASSRS Dwch 38" In BLre Ity STERS 1"‘_355:
= TERo & | N CENCER. USE STSPS MNIDH COMPLY WITH STDL SAANING 843, Logos
=TT2H —H aills. umummmm:smum =Ty
s Wi &
a88 | OF SECTEON B42 OF THE STAMDARD SPECTFICATIONS. ]
PIZE - i . IF MINFORCED COMCRETE: FIPE LS SET Iy BOTION SLAS OF BN, DD TH SLAS SCms
= i - Esnauism L. 00 = .=
== e i i e #-0" 5N MESHHT OR LESS, USE 8T mALL. mrrn-unrﬁ E fn=]
@y | Iz'-l,lTﬂr-l’F—‘E'-L-I-LﬂBE i fa
= H QLANTITES T2 BF KLEITID AZCOSCINELT. a
L D CONSTRUCT WITH BIPE CROWKS BATESING.
PLAN SEE STRADARS DRANTNG BH0L2S FOR ATTADSENT OF FRMIES MAD SRATES.
WTH PTG REEOMED w—gm—wmmﬂmmmﬁ
CoMEES AL EXPOSED OOMNERS 17,
SRANING MGT TE SCALE.
m =
z o T o
= . 33 e [ .
-1 i [, = . STANDARD STORM PIPE INSTALLATION DETAIL
,q-: | S [~ E T MOT TOY SCRLE WEDCT S0 00
BT s M o I =
4 ] o) [ 5 sl = - 0 A Doy . FLrER 00K TRr ST E
= == sH SRS O A
g = = -]
€33 I i 2g®
8S3 ' ) s ! 52
! ] = 3
E e
o H= i —t H L~ REVES =
- E D Z . ER. PAWEMENT
= i z % 1
- i C oo =
mma ¥ = xS f— F — SHOWDER
- SECTION X-X ==
—
=i
2 = g
= I=
ToF 1] | © Z 1ok 1 N
B840.15 840.15 provperfmp s
TOOSDIRACE Wi EVENEER S=0UAD LOOA. COKDIMON FSOHITE BEAMAK SE°T 70 5 MET
NCDOT DROP INLET DETAIL SAALE UL S ALYEH WITH DRIFERS ROWONE
WOT 70 S0E LDCASIOM 55 NOTED DN PLA

L SECTION AFPEES PO TSE SRSME LEVGTH ScDNG: T=E EAST SOE OF MEMORAL SV A5 DENCTED O THE PLEAS.

PROPOSED ROADWAY SWALE CONSTRUCTION

1 NOTT TO- SCALE LDCATION RS MOTED D FLAN

- Comugeted Pl whing £ gam,
mesting the rouiments of A5TM F

MITES. 405, By Dy .
T DESED. MR A PENNEVENTS DOWNSPOUT OUTLET DETAIL
=~ OPEM ARk 133; 53 " TR ERE  EDOCDME I TNOTE oh AT
- FRAME IS REWVCRSISLE |

S— DLASSFCATION: HE&WY DUTY

2; [L.5. FOUKDRY & MFG. fl]'RP.-V

MEDLEY, FLORIDA

USF &

FRAME & G002 GRATZ

rma, ASTH- 825 oy mow Ty 355
st wowe ] £ 3 S oo 123

S o e 5 o i INFILTRATION BASIM TABLE

.fL 12

e 5 I e e e el
2 D5-I5-35 MRS BCOCMT OWG 2 15 WOW BJeliel IH.E T e = o]
PEDESTRIAN FRAME AND GRATE DETAIL femeef o | == J = [ = 1 ===

ROTTO SCALE LOCATION AG MOTED ON PLAN

Srace
S ST A

TYPICAL INFILTRATION BASIN SECTION

MOT RO SOALE EDCARON A5 NOTED O PLAN

| PROJECT DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY, S SEAL PRODECT MAME LOT 1_R DRAWING TITLE
DRAWENG SCALE: Q"=20r
s o e fﬁ}% KILL DEVIL HILLS REALTY CORP SIE
—— T T ot £ A At == SUBDIVISION CONSTRUCTION
PROmGI: SESEEE o I coTeNT T8 e conTmicToRs oo} § |===" SAPLING LAND COMPANY,LLC DETAILS
paTE- 5-18-14 ﬁg:ﬁwwr—g&%ﬁmr -‘\"‘-_...WH- ) T KILL %W%SW
s L T oy s | — ] ——
- - — [ ] . e | e — C7 7 OF 8




DocoSigs Erwelnpe 1 5200845 555440 5 B0RT.FOB0CSIAS00T

;ﬂmﬁ
e KOTES

OONWIRACTOR TO ST PRODUCT SFEORCATIDW:

STANDARD PIPE PENETRATION DETAIL et APV P T0 DA

NOT RO SOME FROMT VEW EANMENT AND CORTROLS MO Bas

T TS RETHOMITD By ENGINETR
MANHOLE RING AND COVER stz Lagacity Exers per misate
SCRCE MONE Pasre=Drd FRALE D CONETY » = e e E ]

... SEPTIC TANKDETAIL ' - ' PUMP TANK DETAIL B SEPTIC TANK/IPUMP TANK DETAILS

e o I A I RS P R T 1750 G O TR, R AT P SCALE: NONE
& B o OO 10 CONEAAT MM 103 Tafel SRSl K ™0 SEPTIC S¥STEM LAYOUT oRTACE R 1 oD R $4 Dk SRR A7
RS tacaTg o O VN AR A LR AR BT RERATT % 1s E
roR, EFX D e P M B T LA e SEIT I SN SRR At T T T = ®
EEFEL ST ST PR RO ADUSG BY SR LW 13 E
3 I
= E
SEPTIC SYSTEM LAYOUT (PROFILE VIEW) 3 2
3 Ly
SCALE- NONE ~
T
s 1.
AT B AT AATERA 8
ot v = - - - = 3
‘Lupatity galloed per msnste
T A REDOONG TEE
e S - R
DN Lo & 3 Ton
s D 3 £ GRSTM-Fm LATERAG FIFE SLEDNE e 3 ROWS
| 2 §  oF Houm fa0e HE Braod e v
: ] T CYMEER MAD AOOUED I T LOWEL
i i = T FORTON OF THE TURNG. THE CLTSOE IOWS
| | =
_ o PUM LS
1 1 CONCRETT T-RUST BLDOGNG T BE POLFED AGAMET UNGISTURSED BRGTH. P DETA]
i KESS DOACRETE CLENA OF JOBS AND ACOSSSORES. SCALE: NONE
3, ASOWE ISEAREMG ASERS AND VOLUMES SRS CAUDILETEDRT A SON. SEARING SAPROSY 0F 2008 P57 a0 & TEST
FRESEURE OF IUIPSL
. - i & THAUST BUOONS SR VESTICAL LIPTRRES) SEMDS SHALL BE THE SARE.AS FDR HORSINT AL SEN0S.
— PROVIDE 4 CRF WITH § Iy SOSE " - & ENCA M TRACT SPEC s
EACH D0 OF LATEAL SEL s RESTRANT BLOCKS AS SPECFED ASOWE LILESS T+ 'WAVE 5 FLAGED MO TES Co08e 05 Sl e S -imd e
o FLELATERN PR TR N in B W AACENE AMGA, FTTTING O, AMC =S5 WETHOD OF SESTRANT ACCE? 5L TO THE ENGINEER 15 FROVICED. oman
MATIRFEDOF DAAGMS OF SERLEAT. e e Py L FFING: THAN T UTLEE 7 FIPE:

FEDOME] DOWMALRTS! -0
2575 FROM TE D OF THE LATERAL

oy THRUST BLOCK DETAILS
DISPOSAL FIELD LATERAL DETAILS PUMP TANK "H" CONNECTION SCALE NONE

SCALE: NONE SCALE: NONE

L ]

i
YD S Joa DR

oo
{OACS RO T Fe M TR WD DN
SR B A D

e

e e
H mans o

5 AR

1 ELECTRCA (CAES FROM CDNTROL —_ A

R s et - ey
— SIAGOMA e AT TR WL St 3t EEAS SuGAr

i T DRAINFIELD DETAILS
Lo SCALE: NONE

WEATHER FROUF 710 ¥ AL
ESCTROM. QURET

B BSTTRR0AL SRAELS AL B DRI IR INTERMAL

DI DOMTROL RAMEL WITH BLAEM SURGE SUPFRENSION. DOMGIACTOS SN B REPONERUE FOR

BGHT BEL AND LODOL AND 1IN IOSRING THAT MROPER B FERRORMED —— a REAED

STANDERD HOUSE SOWER BUECTRCK x WIRH B AFPCRBE 00 A STRTE CONE. e T S DA
ORE

ELECTRICAL PANEL EOARD EGHE%CE( CONTROL PANEL DETAILS

SCALE: NONE

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY: S SEAL PROIECT KAME DEAWING TITLE
caswinscs: ssaorEn s S LOT 1-R WASTEWATER
POECTMO: P B g KILL DEVIL HILLS REALTY CORP CONSTRUCTION
DRAWNG NG _PI350081-C30 e L I i S SUBDIVISION
o 2o i e L1 o} SAPLING LAND COMPANY,LLC DETAILS

B LDE TEDAAL BACTURACES 02 TR O %\ﬂ_m______.a'* KILL DEVIL HILLS TOWNSHIP,

DESIED 2 | SHALL CONSULT WITH TEE ENGMEER PRICH 7O PROCEEDRNG 0 . Bﬂ} EARE CUUWTY, W DEAWING NUMBES. SHEET NUMBER
R — = | — == | et C8 8OF8




AF4 1 E

WATER FLTER

AR COMPRESSOR:
B OowER

AR ECTRM
EY OWhER

HWAC STARD —\

)
BEACON

PO B0 1827
KITY HAMWK. KC 27947
PH: {252) 441-£767, FAX [252) 2616045

[ “ m
b g -
| E— p—

S T EOOM

ol
5

I

T
(=

.l.‘ ;

PROJECT NAME:

MANER
DENTIST
OFFICE

1106 BLUE JAY STREET
KILL DEVIL HILLS, NC

REVISHONS: DATE:

TOWM REVIEW I8 )24

TOWMN REVISIONS 51724

@
|| OPERATORY

ROCM £3

DRAWING MAME:

BUILDING
PLANS

PRELIMINARY DRAWINGS
KOT FOR COMNSTRUCTICMN,
FOR TOWM OF KILL DEVIL HILLS

LOMING REVIEW ONLY

T _FIRST FLOOR FLAMN- 3,079 CONDITIONED SQUARE FEET

SCALE F =110

|DR&WN BY: cN |

[BME: 577124 ]

|5CﬁLE: _ |

STAMP:

INCOMPLETE

FOR INTERIM REVIEW
OMLY AND NOT
INTENDED FOR BIDDING.
PROCUREMENT, PERMIT
OR COMSTRUCTION
PURPOSES.

{C) 2093-2074 BEACOH ARCHTECTURE + DENGH
PLLC.- ALL BIGHTS RESSVED

AL

SHE|




]:. . = = — ==

OPFEN TO
- BELOW

MECHANICAL

D e e i e T

_
BEACON

KITTY HAWE, HC 27947
P [252) 4415747, FAX (257) 261-8045

PROJECT NAME:

MANER
DENTIST
OFFICE

1106 BLUE JAY STREET
KILL DEVIL HILLS, NC

REWVISIOMS: DATE:

TOWM REVIEW 3418724
TOMWM REVISIONS ST /24

DRAWING MAME

BUILDING
PLANS

MEZLANINE FLOOR PLAN- £91 COMDITIONED SQUARE FEET + 242 UNCONDITIOMNED SGQUARE FEET

SCALE I =110

PRELIMINARY DRAWINGS
ROT FOR COMNSTRUCTICON:
FOR TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS
LONING REVIEW OMLY

lBRAWN BY- cH I

|mEE: 53?;*24]

|5CP.LE: _ ]

STAMP:

INCOMPLETE

FOR INTERIM REVIEW
OMLY AND NOT
IMTENDED FOR BIDDING,
PROCUREMENT, PERMIT
OR COMSTRUCTION
PURPOSES.

|@ 32004 BEEACOH ARCHITECTURS + DESIGH

PLLIC.- ALL RIGRTS RESERVED
SHEET:

Al1.3




_
BERCON

KITTY HAWE. BT 27949
PH: [252) 44157567, FAX [252) 251-5045

e e — —

PROJECT MAME:

i MANER
) __f § DENTIST
| | OFFICE
|

T ROFE 7:EEROPE I

Q @

¥
4112 SLOPT

T4

0,513 390

1104 BLUE JAY STREET
KILL DEVIL HILLS, NC

REVISXONS: [ DaATE

o | TOWN REVIEW 371824
TOWNREVSIONS | 5/7/24

16:12 SLOPE

!

e

DRAWING NAME:

BUILDING
PLANS

g5
=
!
i
L.
25

412 ROPE

a1z 00
1é:12 SLOE

4112 ILOPE

=i
—

PRELIMIMARY DRAWINGS
NOT FOR COMNSTRUCTION:
FOR TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS
IONBNG REVIEW OMLY

1meu BY: cn |

]DME 5ux2¢J

e | ; [scae 4
FIPICAL "
______________________ Z:*ﬁﬁ*uééAkLA_- = 1 A STAMP:

] INCOMPLETE

FOR INTERIM REVIEW
QOMLY AMND NOT
INTENDED FOR BIDDING,
PROCUREMENT, PERMIT
OR CONSTRUCTION
PURPOSES.

412 SLOPE

(©) 2013-0084 BEACOM BRCHIECTURE + DENGH
PLLC.- ALLRIGHTS FESSVED

SHEET:

O erere Al.3




_
BEACON

KITY HAWK, NC 27749
PH: [252] £41-6T57, FAX [252] 251-6045

10 ROOF PIAK

S—

#fa¥ed | 7' FROM TOP PLATE

163 ROOF PEAK

e A T REA TOP PLATE

TQ ROOF PEAK

meuu—/
BATREN SIDRIG. TYF.

+fe 195 | 74" FROM TQF FLATE

PROJECT NAME:

MANER
DENTIST
OFFICE

1106 BLUE JAY STREET
KILL DEVIL HILLS, NC

WHIE CEDAR

WEAVE CORNGS,

REVISIONS: DATE:
TOWM REVIEW 3418124
TOWHN REVISIONS AfTI24

EAST ELEVATION
SCALE L =14

DRAWING MAME:

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

PRELIMIMARY DRAWINGS
MOT FOR COMSTRUCTION:
FOR TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS
TOMMG REVIEW OMLY

Inmwn BY: CH ]

IDME 517724 |

[scaie -]

3-8 1

STAMP:

INCOMPLETE

FOR INTERIM REVIEW
OMNLY AMND NOT
INTENDED FOR BIDDING,
PROCUREMENT, PERMIT
CR CONSTRUCTION
PURPOSES.

T )

() 2013-2004 BEACTM ARCHEECTURE » DESGH|
FLLC - AL RIGHTS FESERVED

5H

EET:
NORTH ELEVATION A 2 ]
SCALE S =10 -




2

WEST ELEVATIONM

o/ 3653 | /T

SCALE =14

SOUTH ELEVATION

EVAL STAMD!

_
BEACON

PO, BOR 1827
KITTY HAWK, NC 27947
PHE [252] 44 1-6767, FAK {252) 281-5045

PROJECT MAME:

MANER
DENTIST
OFFICE

1106 BLUE JAY STREET
KILL DEVIL HILLS, NC

[ReviIoNs: DATE:
TOWN REVIEW 3718724
TOWNREVEIONS | 5/7/24
DRAWING NAME:

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

PRELIMINARY DRAWINGS
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION:
FOR TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS
TONING REVEEW OMLY

[Da.a.wu BY: cH |

[pare: 507124 |

ISCALE: il |

STAMP:

INCOMPLETE

FOR IMTERIM REVIEW
ORLY AND NOT
IMNTENDED FOR BIDDING,
PROCUREMENT, PERMIT
OR COMSTRUCTION
PURPOSES.

{C) 2073-2004 BEACION ARCHIECTURE + DESIGH
PLLC.- AL PIGHTS RESSVED

SCALE =10

SHI

A2




Director of
Planning and Inspections
MEREDITH GUNS

Building Inspector

MARTY SHAW

Assistant Director of
Planning and Inspections
CAMERON RAY

Senior Planner

RYAN LANG
CHARLES THUMAN
Code Enforcement Officer THE TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS Zaning Administrator
JORDAN BLYTHE NORTH CAROLINA DONNA ELLIOTT
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

May 21, 2024

Memorandum

To: Planning Board

From: Cameron Ray, Assistant Planning Director @

Subject: Minor Subdivision Review — Ocean Breeze Townhomes: Phase 2 — Proposed 8-Lot

Minor Subdivision

A minor subdivision meeting the requirements of §152 Subdivisions is enclosed for the Ocean Breeze

Townhomes: Phase 2 at 902 South Virginia Dare Trail in the Commercial Zone. The sketch plan and
preliminary plat requirements have been waived and the technical review certified by the Planning
Director consistent with §152.25. A minor subdivision requires the approval by the Planning Board

Chairman prior to recordation.

This action will be recorded for compliance with §152.25 of the subdivision ordinance.

102 Town Hall Drive * PO Box 1719 * Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948 * (252) 449-5318 * Fax (252) 441-4102




Wirgiess Dars Toad

e S

aued 1

Cahip Bt

Weiptarie S

LTS Hy

VICINITY MAP
NTS

Stede of Nosth Carnline
County of Dave

L + Rendzw Officer
of Ceve Cowrdy, cerfily [hal $he map or pist fo witich s certificalion
is afred mests oF : o

Exemption Ceriificate

I hereby cartfy fhal the suhahision shoun kevson (s scoovding 1o e
subdivision code of the Town of Xl Dewl Hilts and is approved far
recording in He Office of the Registy of Deeds is Das Coanty

Date Chaimman of e Towm of
HE Dewdl Hils Planning Boasd

Cenfifcats of Cwmershg

| ety cestify that | am the owmer of the propey Shown and descoibed hermon.
and Mal | herey adopl this plan subdhision with my fee consest.

Date Owner, Ocean Breere Developmends LI C
Notary Gertiicale
Stalz of Morb Carong
County of Dam
L . off e Coanty and State sfomsand
canify St . .
me (his day and iged he of s faregoing
eitness my hand and oficia’ stamp or seal s o2y of . 2024
Notary Public
My s enpires -

L _Jarme £ Furr, Cersty thal fus pisd was dawe umdar oy supervision fdm a8 aciual suvey mada
under oy supendsion (description recorded in P.C. [ S 255) that the Boonderies ool surveyed aw
cheaty as draw from iaf found jn shownm miemnces. (hal e o of precsion or

postional accuecy as calcuialed is 1710000+, fat this plad nas prepared io acosriance il 5.5,
47-30 as amended. | farther contéy (hat M sunvey omates 2 ssbdfsion of land within ive ama of 2
county or thaf bas an hat paals of Iand, Wilhess oy odginal
sigaalure_ Fresse sumber and seal, Kuis

)
S ey or e é—m

,
(7
,
al
\\.
¥

-

- $¥ %5

Jely= E st = o Py

N, e P

Mummm\\\_, = - =
Shown (n Deshied Lives | _—_—— ?’

'«"‘\\
=
&
gy j

2

R
ok E- F 'jn\-."-
KUTTHLLY

Virginia Dare Trail
(60" RN

an Street

(80 RAM)
. Asphalt Reatway -, -
i
a

i Con(';g

For Lindt Overaes

L
§ 8 Peivile Asenin Nuidaisl

,
4%

H
L

56217'30"W

NOTES

1. AREA BV COORDINATE COMPUTATION=B8 25050 .1 58 scre

2 ADOREES: S02 SOUTH MRGMA DARE TRAL, LIMTS 187-104, & 301-304
MILL DEVIL FALLS, NG, 27548

3 PARCEL ID#02FE20000 PN $OSE08502TT4

(FARM 20ME SUBJECT TON CHANGE B'Y F.EEMA ) - REGULATOR Y RLOOD PROTECTION
ELEMATION (RFPE, IN SHADED X AND X TONES WEST OF NC 12 THE AFPE IS SIGHT FEET
NAVD T3R8 OR THE NATURAL GRADE ELEVATION IF TRHE NATURAL GRADE 15 GREATER
THAN EMGHT FEET NAVD 1528

6 RECORDEDR REFERENCES: MB. 1. PG. TS P.C.L 5L 35 PC. G 51373 FC E S 388
PC.D, 51358 08 253 PG 33

T IT IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBIITY OF THE PERMTTING MUNCIFALITY T WERIFY SITE
COMPLIANCE WITH ALL ORDMNANTES, JOMNG, & SETRACKS REQUIRIEMENTS FFIOR TO
THE ISSUANCE OF PERMTS. SURVEYTR MARKES NO CERTIRCATRON A5 TO!
COMPLIANCES EITHER SHOWN QR IMPLED.

& THES SURVEY &5 SUEBIECT TOANY FACTS THAT MAY BE DFSCLOSED BY A FULL AND
ACCURATE TITLE SERRCH.

5 A 5" UTRUTIES EASEMENT /S RESERVED ALCNG ALL PROPERTY LINES

St

HE’E?{ENME{HHE

B[

A

5

&

T | o e e B ]

Clark Stroet
(50' RAW)
Asphail Roadway

GRAPHIC SCALE

A
ag*%

i
i

detiCfeturonece o
i R‘g%ﬁ”ﬁ
i iy

i
:

EASTERN GEOMATICS, PLLC

{ .0 BOx 1026

PHONE: 252-441-4590

FIRM LICH: P-0733

§ (305 SOUNDVIEW DRIVE)

KILL DEVIL HILLS, N.C. 27948

REVISIONS
TEAGRITION

Ocean Breeze Townhomes, Phase 2

Lot 1A, Block 9, Section 1, Kill Devil Beach

DARE COUNTY NORTH CAROLINA

ATLANTIC TOWNSHIP




Director of
Planning and Inspections
MEREDITH GUNS

Building Inspector
MARTY SHAW
CHARLES THUMAN

Code Enforcement Officer
JORDAN BLYTHE

May 21, 2024
Memorandum
To:

From:

Subject:

Assistant Director of
Planning and Inspections

CAMERON RAY

Senior Planner

RYAN LANG
THE TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS Zoning Ad:ninistrﬂlg:
NORTH CAROLINA DONNA ELLIOTT

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Planning Board
Cameron Ray, Assistant Planning Director @

Minor Subdivision Review — Ocean Breeze Townhomes: Phase 3 — Proposed 8-Lot
Minor Subdivision

A minor subdivision meeting the requirements of §152 Subdivisions is enclosed for the Ocean Breeze
Townhomes: Phase 2 at 902 South Virginia Dare Trail in the Commercial Zone. The sketch plan and
preliminary plat requirements have been waived and the technical review certified by the Planning
Director consistent with §152.25. A minor subdivision requires the approval by the Planning Board
Chairman prior to recordation.

This action will be recorded for compliance with §152.25 of the subdivision ordinance.

102 Town Hall Drive * PO Box 1719 * Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948 * (252) 449-5318 * Fax (252) 441-4102




~ NOTES

1L AREA BY COORDINATE COMPUTATION=B6. 25020 fL.1.58 scre
2 ADDRESS: 902 SOUTH VIRIGING DARE TRAIL, BUILDOG B, LINTS 201204 £ BLEDING E.
SITE LWITS S01-504, MKILL DEVWIL HILLS, NG, 77948
1 1 PARCEL 40 S02TS 20000 PIN E03E308582TT4
£, ZOMNG DISTRICT: G - COMMERCIAL 20ME. PERMITIED BULDING USE: MULTHFARLY
E FLOGD JONE X, FLODD PANEL 237203883008
(F-LAM. ZOME SUBJECT TD CHANGE B'Y F.E M.A] - REGULATORY FLOOD PROTEC ION
[ELEVATTON (RFFE). I SHADED X AND X ZONES WEST OF NC T2 THE RFFE IS BGHT FEET
MAVD 1958 OR THE NATURAL SRADE ELEVATION iF THE NATURAL GRADE IS GREATER
THAN ENGHT FEETNAVD: 1588
& RECORDED AEFERENCES: MA 1, PG 75, P.C. | 5L 35 P.C. 6 S 313 PG E St 285,
P.C. DSt 368 DAL 253T, PG 37

Nirginia Diass Teal

FIRM LICH#: P-0733

v
Wamrrat Bad H

PHONE: 252-441-4580

\
-

COMPLIANCES EITHER SHOWN CR IMPLIED.
WVICINITY MAP B THIS SURVEY IS SUBJECT TOANY FAGTS THAT MY BE ONSCLOSED 5Y 4 FULL AND
NTS ACCURATE TTLE SEARCH

5 A 5 UTILITAES EASEMENT IS RESERVED ALOMNG ALL FROPERTY LINES

Stete of Noxt Camling

County of Dere

L . Review Oiicer
of Dare Coardy, cersfy thal the rmag or Siaf fo witich s cevtification

P.O BOX 1028
¥ (305 SOUNDVIEW DRIVE)
KILL DEVIL HILLS, N.C. 27948

2 | EASTERN GEOMATICS, PLLC

s affned msets a Slatufory requirmands for reconding. =
i
Dete e vew Oficer o o
a2 Live T T STV Xov 8
toe | Gl |  Sway |
I 3 [T SiroE %
LET AREr SIGNE
i <o | seroaw | < sj
| = i | mreww | Gl
Eremote Caticats 56 oo ST | = &
[ e ST =
{ barehy cexify ti2¢ the subdvision Showe beraon is accorfing & the [ = o WEATE x|
subdhdsion code of the Towe of Kl Dewl Hifs and is appeved &r Las ‘1;:; % |
i 5 LEs
wecarding in the Offce of the Ragistry of Deeds s Dam Coursly. |t AT SHIFSE -
Lo 3 o E
= | LT L0 ST W E«:
. 5 tse i W |
Deta Chadman of e Town of = P} | [ <300 WEITE =
W Dewl Hits Plensng Board i3 ks ) AEid | sworwE | =
;i L.} E J-‘.:_l SErIE ‘..P.
- P : I
(7] w o =
L E 0T m 8
= w500 e I (1] 3
| hevedy carSy Dia! | am Sie coner of the popevy shoum asd described benson. - s iy .‘: -E x
mmrmwmdmmmw / - = ric==-1 D.. S
//' . ¥ 5 = 113_:_1.—- =y =L ] E 3 - % %
wlze 34 /-\/’—O £ o P I e 4 (T B §§ INE
“Dwner, Ocean Beece Developments, LLC & - 25.00 NEg 4] 3
| 5 === ] i, I ERE Ela
=5 S5 Sl=|=
I < I | - 1 o 2 = S
3 = 2
|ila NN E
MNolary Cedficate — § E L]
Q1S lw
Stade of Mosth Camiing
L — “be... R - E — | b~ E S
— = [ff——orave: e, LS. o|2|°
t_ﬂ'fﬂi g f"b‘lf—?‘if . of the County and Stale soresaid - [ m o
- ax
me ighis day aod the sout & i —['_"i Eemzoera § S connacm m o ;:F-].
5 P, b -|=
mmmwnﬁudsamws(mzq nynfﬂ"pﬁll- 2004, % : - Il=
o~
D3 2
8 E
- =2
My commessia axpres: -‘-'fj'_rsz'r ; 3
N N27°42 30°W 2
SHERAI L. FUREY
FLEWD.
21-1931PH-3
SCALE
1, Jamis E Fuwr, Certily thaf fais plaf wes drawn wndar my supenssion fom an soual suvey mads Asphalt Roadesy e
snder my Spenision idescipfon recordediin PG, |, St 355) hat fhe Bonderiss sl suveysd e R
Mmamﬁmmmﬂmmmm\ihj*d‘mw JEF
fs 110,300+, thad this plet was prepared it scoostiance Wil G5, o
730 zm rmmﬁ_‘rmﬂ [he survey creates 2 subdvision of od wilthiv the s of & JEF
JEF
GRAPHIC SCALE .
- i » - = o SHEET NO -

gy

oF 1 sHEETE




